
 

 

 
APOLOGIES Committee Services   

 Committee.clerk@maldon.gov.uk   

    

    

   DIRECTOR OF STRATEGY, 
PERFORMANCE AND 
GOVERNANCE’S OFFICE  

   DIRECTOR OF STRATEGY, PERFORMANCE 
AND GOVERNANCE  
Paul Dodson 

    
   14 October 2020 

 
Dear Councillor 
 
You are summoned to attend the meeting of the; 
 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 
DISORDER COMMITTEE)  
 
on THURSDAY 22 OCTOBER 2020 at 6.00 pm. 
 
Please note that this will be a remote meeting – Members to access the meeting via 
Microsoft Teams.  Members of the press and public may listen to the live stream on the 
Council’s website 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCWKn8R24ZTbD3eaEJtq6bYw/featured. 
 
A copy of the agenda is attached. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
Director of Strategy, Performance and Governance  

 

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP CHAIRMAN Councillor M W Helm 

 VICE-CHAIRMAN Councillor R P F Dewick 
   

 COUNCILLORS V J Bell 

Mrs J L Fleming 

M S Heard 

C P Morley 

S P Nunn 

R H Siddall 
 

 

Please note: Electronic copies of this agenda and its related papers are available via the Council’s website 

www.maldon.gov.uk. 

 

The meeting will be streamed live via YouTube and available to view on the Council’s YouTube channel. 

Unrestricted Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCWKn8R24ZTbD3eaEJtq6bYw/featured
http://www.maldon.gov.uk/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCWKn8R24ZTbD3eaEJtq6bYw/featured


 

THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK 



 

Page 3 

For further information please call 01621 876232 or 875791 

or see the Council's website – www.maldon.gov.uk. 

AGENDA 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 

DISORDER COMMITTEE) 

THURSDAY 22 OCTOBER 2020 

 

1. Chairman's notices   

 

2. Apologies for Absence   

 

3. Minutes of the last meeting  (Pages 7 - 14) 

 

 To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 14 November 2019 

(copy enclosed). 

 

4. Disclosure of Interest   

 

 To disclose the existence and nature of any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, other 

Pecuniary Interests or Non-Pecuniary Interests relating to items of business on the 

agenda having regard to paragraphs 6-8 inclusive of the Code of Conduct for Members. 

 

(Members are reminded that they are also required to disclose any such interests as 

soon as they become aware should the need arise throughout the meeting). 

 

5. Public Participation   

 

 To receive the views of members of the public, of which prior notification in writing 

has been received (no later than noon on the Tuesday prior to the day of the meeting).  

 

Should you wish to submit a question please complete the online form at: 

www.maldon.gov.uk/publicparticipation.  

 

6. Police Performance Update  (Verbal Report) 

 

 To receive a verbal update on Police performance from Chief Inspector Scott-Haines. 

 

7. Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update  (Pages 15 - 50) 

 

 To consider the report of the Director of Service Delivery. 

 

8. Any other items of business that the Chairman of the Committee decides are 

urgent   

 

 

 

 

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/
http://www.maldon.gov.uk/publicparticipation


Page 4 

For further information please call 01621 876232 or 875791 

or see the Council's website – www.maldon.gov.uk. 

NOTICES 

 

Sound Recording of Meeting 

Please note that the Council will be recording and publishing on the Council’s website any 

part of this meeting held in open session.  At the start of the meeting an announcement will 

be made about the recording. 

 

http://www.maldon.gov.uk/


 

526 

MINUTES of 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 

DISORDER COMMITTEE) 

14 NOVEMBER 2019 

 

PRESENT 

 

Chairman Councillor M W Helm 

Vice-Chairman Councillor R P F Dewick 

Councillors V J Bell, Mrs J L Fleming, M S Heard, C P Morley, S P Nunn 

and R H Siddall 

Substitute 

Councillor(s) 

 

1. CHAIRMAN'S NOTICES  

 

The Chairman drew attention to the list of notices published on the back of the agenda. 

 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

There were none. 

 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  

 

RESOLVED 
 

(i) that the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 13 March 2019 be 

received. 

 

Minute No. 964 – Maldon District Community Partnership Update 
 

Councillor M S Heard requested that it be clarified whether the 185 Stop Checks 

conducted related to the Maldon or Chelmsford area. 

 

Councillor M S Heard requested that the minute be amended to include the additional 

word (highlighted in red) as follows: 

 

“Police accessibility – There was a brief discussion regarding the loss of village 

police offices and Members were advised that the Government had changes the 

policing model and it was now necessary to identify innovative ways to engage 

with residents…” 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



527 

RESOLVED 

 

(ii) that subject to the above amendment the Minutes of the meeting of the 

Committee held on 13 March 2019 be confirmed. 

 

4. DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST  

 

Councillor M S Heard declared that he no longer had a non-pecuniary interest in all 

agenda items as he had retired from the police service. 

 

5. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

 

In accordance with the Council’s Public Question Time and Participation at Council and 

Committee Meetings Scheme, Councillor Chrisy Morris addressed the Committee as a 

member of the public. 

 

Mr Morris raised concerns and requested that Inspector Barry Booth note his comments 

for further investigation. 

 

6. ESSEX COMMUNITY REHABILITATION COMPANY  

 

The Committee received a presentation from Ms Kirsty Gibbons, Manager of Service 

Delivery for Essex Community Rehabilitation Company (ECRC), which informed the 

Committee of the work conducted on the rehabilitation of service users through 

community payback following Community Court Referrals. 

 

As part of the presentation, and in response to questions from Members, the following 

information was provided: 

 

 The ECRC manage low to medium risk cases.  High risk cases were managed 

through the Probation Service; 

 At time of writing the report: 

o There were 47 service users in Maldon, 6 in Southminster, 3 in 

Heybridge and 6 in Burnham-on-Crouch; 

o 13.04% female, 86.96% male; 

o The majority of service users were between 20-29 years of age; 

 A large proportion of service users undertake unpaid work, with the inclusion of 

a punitive element alongside rehabilitation; 

 As part of Rehabilitation Activities Requirements (RAR) probation officers 

work alongside other agencies to address other requirements service users may 

have as part of their rehabilitation, i.e. addressing drug use.  This would ensure 

that service users were getting full value from rehabilitation; 

 Unpaid work supports many areas of the community.  A large number of non-

profit organisations have been supported, some local authority work undertaken 

including local churches and schools.  This unpaid work provided a visible 

demonstration of justice within the community.  Within Maldon, service users 

have undertaken unpaid work at the Museum of Power and Heybridge Cemetery; 

 A Community Court Referral can sentence Community Payback for up to 300 

hours.  This was expected to be a minimum of seven hours per week, where the 

Page 6



528 

service user was employed, up to twenty-eight hours per week where the service 

user was unemployed; 

 Service user surveys show that 99.8% of offenders were less likely to re-offend 

having completed Community Payback; 

 As part of the service, Community Integration Officers work closely with the 

Jobcentre Plus (JCP), and refer and support the acquisition of various 

qualifications, such as the Construction Skills Certification Scheme (CSCS), by 

service users; 

 Once employment is achieved a review gets carried out, however, following the 

end of the court order, no further information on service users was received. 

 

Ms Gibbons advised the Committee that the team would welcome suggestions and 

projects as they are always looking for ways to best support communities through 

payback.  Members were also advised that, if they were inclined to do so, site visits 

would be welcome. 

 

The Chairman, on behalf of the Committee, thanked Ms Gibbons for an interesting and 

informative presentation. 

 

7. MALDON DISTRICT COUNCIL COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP 

UPDATE  

 

The Committee received the report of the Head of Paid Service, presented by Mr 

Spencer Clarke, the Community Safety Manager at Maldon District Council.  The report 

provided Members with an update on the progress of activities undertaken by the 

Maldon Community Safety Partnership (CSP) since the previous meeting of this 

committee (13 March 2019) and to inform on the strategic priorities for 2019/20. 

 

The report provided a detailed update on the following matters: 

 

 Statutory Duties – the CSP was required to produce the Strategic Assessment of 

Crime, a draft was currently being reviewed with publication expected for 

December 2019-January 2020.  It was noted that as part of the Crime Risk 

Matrix, which looks at over 30 different types of crime within Maldon district 

the majority of cases, as a result of public perception, related to road use, i.e. 

speeding, dangerous and irresponsible driving.  

 

 Priorities for the partnership were reported as tackling violent crime; driving 

down anti-social behaviour; identifying and supporting vulnerable people; rural 

crime and promoting road safety and challenging irresponsible driving. 

 

Members’ attention was drawn to the Essex Police force crime performance data 

for Maldon and the Essex comparison which was attached at appendix 1 and 2 of 

the report.  It was noted that the number of offences per 1,000 population was 

one of the lowest out of the Essex districts. 

 

 Eastern Region Counter Terrorism Local Profile – Main issue for Essex was a 

trend in the radicalisation of youths through social media and the internet. The 

CSP continue to work with Community Partners with representation from 

Jewish Community, Black African Communities and universities to monitor all 

Page 7



529 

types of hate crime. 

 

 Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner (PFCC) Update – The PFCC encouraged 

concerns to be forwarded to determine concerns and priorities in the local area.  

It was noted that the increase in the Council Tax Precept for 2018/19 had funded 

the employment of an additional twelve officers for the region, of which six 

were deployed to Maldon.  The next increase will be contributing towards the 

town centre, with the anticipated acquisition of four more officers, to focus 

specifically on rural crime. 

 

Additional funding was received from the Home Office which totals £2.2 

million and goes towards youth crime prevention and a Violence Reduction 

Unit. 

 

 Community Safety Partnership Hub – Maldon staff are now co-located at the 

Chelmsford hub, as of 26 March 2019.  The co-location had seen an 

improvement in tackling crime, safeguarding and effective policing. 

 

 

 Operation Overwatch – Operation Overwatch has been deployed five times and 

identified hot spots within the region.  Within Maldon, one of these was 

Promenade Park where effective policing had identified and neutralised various 

offences and low-level nuisances.  The Parish Clerk Forum had provided good 

intelligence on where these issues had occurred around the area and received 

positive feedback on the work carried out. 

 

 Work with the Crucial Crew is currently being reviewed and restructured as it 

was considered more effective that they approach primary schools in the Spring 

prior to students moving on to Year 7.  

 

 Positive prevention work was being carried out with youths through Colchester 

United Football Club working in schools on issues like knife crime, gang crime, 

embedding positive values.  

 

 Progress on Action Plans – a brief update was given on some of the projects 

which had been progressed throughout the year: 

 

o Neighbourhood Watch – effective communication tools included the use 

of social media and a newsletter to communities. 

 

o Community Payback – since April 2019, over 800 hours of community 

payback had been carried out across the district, this included work in 

cemeteries, churchyards, and green spaces. 

 

o TruCam – Maldon District Council was the first district within the 

country to introduce additional enforcement through TruCam. 

 

o Domestic Abuse Training – Members were informed that training would 

be carried out in the Council Chamber on 26 November 2019 which they 

were welcome to attend. This would be delivered by Safer Places.  

 

Page 8



530 

At this point Councillor M S Heard asked that his disappointment at the non-attendance 

of the Police Fire and Crime Commissioner (PFCC) be recorded in the minutes. He then 

went through the crime figures in all areas noting the increases. He acknowledged that 

some good work was being done but crime was still rising albeit reported as falling. He 

said he had not seen evidence of local, visible and effective policing reversing the trend 

in serious violence. He requested that the PFCC attend a future meeting to explain the 

crime statistics. The Chairman reminded the Committee that the Committee can extend 

an invitation but cannot demand that the PFCC attend.  

 

Councillor Nunn endorsed the earlier comments and said that the Highstreet in Maldon 

was the worst it had ever been for drug use, drunkenness and violence and said it was 

exacerbated by low visibility of police. 

 

The Community Safety Manager advised that the PFCC held public meetings across the 

district, one in Maldon in January, Chelmsford two weeks ago with twenty five in 

attendance. He reminded Members that the Scrutiny at this meeting was through the 

work of statutory partners and the PFCC was not a member of Maldon Community 

Safety Partnership (CSP) the group that reported to Overview & Scrutiny (Crime & 

Disorder) Committee. 

 

In response to a question on prevent referrals the Public protection Manager advised 

that there were currently no preventative referrals within Maldon, it was noted that this 

was usually 30 per annum with the majority of cases being within education.  It was 

acknowledged that the main concern was grooming through internet and social media 

fora. 

 

Inspector Barry Booth then addressed a question from Councillor Siddall regarding 

drugs and other problems in rural communities. He reported that one of the first things 

he put in place was a third team. There were six additional officers, split across three 

teams, who were dedicated to rural policing.  Acknowledging Members concerns, he 

said he hoped to see more of a police presence in rural areas, the ideal would be to have 

a discrete rural team but resources were dependant on government funding. He said if 

the allocated Maldon Officers were not visible enough he would take that back and 

ensure that officers were making themselves known in the community.   

 

Councillor W Stamp, with permission of the Chairman and in accordance with 

Procedure Rule 20, asked the Community Safety Manager where the money generated 

from the TruCam fines was allocated and was advised that the money went to the Police 

Team. Councillor Stamp went on to thank Essex Police for boosting the police presence 

within Burnham-on-Crouch and the increased engagement within the community. It was 

further noted that the initiatives introduced by the Chief Inspector, Gerry Parker had 

been very effective and gave the force the freedom to do what they need to do.  

 

The issue of adequate police space at Maldon was raised and the Director of Service 

Delivery confirmed that the Council was awaiting confirmation as to whether Essex 

Police wanted to lease additional space (both internal and parking facilities) at the 

Princes Road offices. Inspector Barry Booth said he would discuss this with his 

facilities team and report back to the Director of Service Delivery.  

 

The Director of Service Delivery reassured Members that all partners were making a 

contribution to tackling crime in different ways and that the Council, supporting the 

Page 9



531 

police through the Community Protection Team and the use of TruCam, was really 

proactive and at the forefront of this work.  

 

The Chairman then put the recommendation to the Committee and it was agreed. 

 

RESOLVED that Members reviewed and commented on the new current progress and 

the success of the initiatives undertaken by the Maldon Community Safety Partnership 

(CSP) to date.  

 

8. ESSEX POLICE REPORT  

Inspector Booth presented his report to the Committee highlighting the following 

initiatives introduced in the last year:-  

Project Enlightenment – re-invigorating officers into schools, this commenced end of 

December early January with the Plume, William De Ferrers, Ormiston Rivers 

Academy, Ramsden Hall and Heybridge. It was noted that it was not just middle and 

high schools that required intervention but also Primary Schools.    

Engagement Strategy – the PCSOs have taken the lead on this and are responsible for 

supporting all local initiatives:- fairs; coffee mornings with police officers; support in 

schools; regattas. They co-ordinate all arrangements for the aforementioned events. 

Tasking and Co-ordination -  attending Safety Advisory Group meetings, Community 

meetings, MACE meetings etc. All feedback is taken away and acted upon as 

appropriate.   

Operation Overwatch  - work ongoing on sexploitation, drugs and gangs. Employing 

anti-social behaviour legislation such as Community Protection Notices ((CPNs) has 

been very effective, led by the Town Teams. There has been over seventy hours of 

police footwork, over forty searches, resulting in key arrests, community resolutions and 

dismantling organised crime groups. 

CPT ( Community Policing Team) – the team take control of briefings, all community 

information is incorporated into briefings that drive the activity of the police, very 

successful strategy.  

Gypsy Traveller Rural Engagement Team – working with them on organised crime 

groups, breaking up burglary rings that prey on the elderly posing as police. 

Neighbourhood Watch – reinvigorating the neighbourhood watch. A success story in the 

Chelmsford area at the moment . Rolling out the active alert mobile telephone system 

which is now being used by three communities. The information provided through this 

system fills in the blanks for the police around local crime. This is working very well 

around drug dealing, suspicious persons, lifetime intelligence which has led to a number 

of significant arrests.  Noted that should other communities wish to sign up to the active 

alert number they should contact Sergeant Matt Dalby.  

Stop and Search  - ninety plus stop searched since the beginning of January in Maldon 

alone. This is something we should be doing more of given the current climate.     

 

Page 10



532 

In response to questions Inspector Booth responded as follows:- 

- that Police attendance at Parish/Town Council meetings can be co-ordinated on 

email via an intelligence sharing document. This would generate an action on 

the central system and a Police Officer would be assigned to attend as required. 

In the case of Maldon Town Council, he signposted Members to the Town 

Sargeant Graham Thomas, to discuss the way forward. He added that as long as 

they had appropriate notice it should always be possible to send a police 

representative; 

- that if necessary a separate active mobile alert phone could be set up for the 

farming community;  

- that managing rural crime was a challenge given that the overall number of rural 

officers was only eight, there was a lot of area to cover and rural crime was on 

the increase. Police needed to know what the policing requirements were in 

these areas in order to prioritise resources; 

- that noting the report of targeted burglaries of safes in the area he would liaise 

with the organised crime team and report back. He said that these types of 

crimes were not normally restricted to a given area;     

- that following a report around youth anti-social behaviour and bullying in the 

Dengie he would step up engagement in Schools to drive down this type of 

crime; 

- that he would continue to police robustly and make every effort to generate more 

resources to increase the number of police on the street. In the meantime, he 

reiterated that local information in line with what had been reported at the 

meeting was what the police needed in order to better allocate resources.  

In response to a query regarding police station signage from Councillor Dewick the 

Director of Service Delivery said he would liaise with the Local Highways Panel and 

report back. Councillor W Stamp, referring to a recent meeting with the Assistant Crime 

Commissioner, Jane Gardiner, where it was agreed to look into pool cars being made 

available at Maldon as opposed to Chelmsford alone, be followed up. The Chairman 

said that he was meeting imminently with the PFCC and would take the matter up with 

him.  

The Chairman then thanked Inspector Barry Booth for his excellent presentation. 

There being no further items of business the chairman closed the meeting at 21:18pm 

 

 

 

M W HELM 

CHAIRMAN 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



j  

Agenda Item no. 7 
Our Vision: To make Maldon District a better place to live, work and enjoy 

REPORT of 

DIRECTOR OF SERVICE DELIVERY 

to 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE (MEETING AS THE CRIME AND 

DISORDER COMMITTEE) 

22 OCTOBER 2020 

 

MALDON DISTRICT COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

 

 Members are asked to note the progress of activities undertaken by the Maldon 1.1

Community Safety Partnership (CSP) since the last meeting held on 14 November 

2019 and be aware of the proposed strategic priorities for 2020 / 21.  The scheduled 

meeting on 19 March 2020 was cancelled due to Covid-19. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATION 

 

That Members review and comment on the current progress of the initiatives 

undertaken by the partnership to date and note the strategic priorities for 2020 / 21 

and note the completed recommendations of the internal audit of the Community 

Safety Partnership. 

 

3. SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES 

 

 Statutory Duties 3.1
 

3.1.1 The strategic assessment was approved at the meeting of the Responsible Authorities 

Group on 6 February 2020 and the priorities for 2020 / 21 were endorsed.  The 

priorities, listed below, reflect priorities already identified in the current Police and 

Crime Plan, the Essex Police Crime Prevention Strategy and the current Essex Police 

Strategic Assessment (control strategy).  These priorities were highlighted on the 

Maldon District Council website.  It should be noted that reducing reoffending 

remains a statutory function for all community safety partnerships and is embedded in 

the priorities listed below. 
 

 Tackling crime and reducing reoffending (with an emphasis on violent crime, 

gangs and drug trafficking); 

 Driving down anti-social behaviour in public places (with an emphasis on 

youth nuisance and improving partnership visibility); 

 Identifying and supporting vulnerable people (with an emphasis on domestic 

abuse, social isolation, suicide prevention, mental health and hate crime); 

 Increase confidence in identifying and reducing rural crime; 

 Promoting road safety and challenging irresponsible driving. 

Page 13

Agenda Item 7



Agenda Item no. 7 

3.1.2 These priorities will contribute to the Council’s Corporate Goal of “Helping 

communities to be safe, active and healthy” and are highlighted as activities in the 

community safety action plan for 2020 / 21.  Each activity has a clear timescale with a 

RAG (Red, Amber, Green) rating, proposed financial spend and milestone to enable 

performance monitoring of each project associated to the activity.  This was a 

recommendation of the recent internal audit.  Activities are reported quarterly to the 

Responsible Authorities Group, with a finance report and monthly through the 

community safety partnership hub tasking meetings.  Meetings of the strategic group 

and the hub are diarised until March 2021. 

 

3.1.3 The current Essex Police Maldon performance figures for the rolling year to 30 

September 2020 (compared to the same period last year) showed a decrease in all 

crime by 2.1% (77 less offences) and an increase in anti-social behaviour by 15.7% 

(133 more incidents).  It should be noted that there has been a decrease in all crime in 

Essex by 5.5% with an increase in anti-social behaviour by 12%. A summary of the 

crime profile for Maldon will be presented at the meeting by Chief Inspector Steve 

Scott-Haynes from the Chelmsford and Maldon Community Policing Team.  A copy 

of the Essex Police force performance summary for the county is attached as 

APPENDIX 1.  Some more local context of the issues surrounding these crime 

increases will be given at the meeting.  The impact of Covid-19 has had a positive 

impact in terms of reported crime.  However, there has been an increase in Anti-

Social Behaviour (ASB) reports to the police and local authority during and post 

lockdown which is a combination of nuisance behaviour, noise, fly tipping, neighbour 

disputes and reports of Covid-19 breaches around social distancing.  The District 

Council has received numerous service requests for ASB and fly tipping since 1 April 

2020 to the present day.  The police analyst has been monitoring these figures for the 

partnership since March 2020.  Another area of increase during lockdown has been 

for domestic abuse support and the Essex Compass has seen an increase for services 

during the last six months. 

 

3.1.4 The Essex Prevent Action Plan has been completed and is monitored on a quarterly 

basis at the Prevent Multi-Agency Group.  The Maldon CSP Prevent action plan has 

been refreshed to accommodate these changes. Officers continue to work with the 

Prevent Team and local Counter Terrorism Security Advisors (CTSA) to ensure that 

local risks are addressed.  Officers continue to engage with communities through the 

Independent Advisory Group which has been meeting monthly on Zoom during the 

Covid-19 crisis.  The last meeting being held on 14 September 2020.  This acts as a 

good forum to discuss community tensions, hate crime and policing interventions 

such as stop and search, and gives a voice to underrepresented communities.  The 

Community Safety Manager has been attending the Excess Death and Bereavements 

meetings throughout the crisis and is now a member of the county Faith and 

Communities Tactical Coordination Group.  

 

3.1.5 The partnership has a duty in relation to Modern Day Slavery and Human Trafficking 

under the Modern Slavery Act 2005 and as highlighted in the previous report there 

has been several training sessions delivered and links made with the Modern Slavery 

and Human Trafficking Unit at Essex Police.  A virtual workshop for sixty members 

of partner agencies in Maldon has been arranged for 14 October 2020.  My Mind is 

Free is being delivered by the Rah Rah Theatre Company with funding supplied by 

the Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner.  The Local Government Association has 

Page 14



Agenda Item no. 7 

recently published a useful document on this subject: 

http://www.local.gov.uk/topics/community-safety/modern-slavery. 

 

 Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner Update 3.2
 

3.2.1 The partnership continues to support the priorities identified in the Police and Crime 

Plan which has been extended for a further year: 

https://www.essex.pfcc.police.uk/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/20200625-Police-

Crime-Plan-Extension-DMH-V.04.pdf. 

 

3.2.2 Works continue with several multi-agency groups that support this work locally and 

across Essex.  The Office of the Police Fire and Crime Commissioner (OPFCC) has 

confirmed that core funding for Maldon in 2020 / 21 will be £12,527.  The 

Community Safety Development Fund (CSDF) will continue throughout 2020 / 21 for 

partnerships, charities and community groups to access funds which support the 

priorities of the Police and Crime Plan.  However, funding for the first round of the 

CSDF Officers has been earmarked for charities who deliver on the community safety 

agenda who are being affected by the Covid-19 crisis.  Last year’s funding assisted 

financial support for several local initiatives.  Funding has also been awarded to pan 

Essex projects such as Neighbourhood Watch, CrimeStoppers, J9, Stop Hate UK and 

the Modern Slavery Helpline.  The PFCC has also recently allocated more than 

£700,000 to organisations in Essex helping to support victims and survivors of 

domestic abuse and sexual violence: https://www.essex.pfcc.police.uk/news/pfcc-

gives-more-than-700000-to-organisations-helping-to-support-victims-and-survivors-

of-domestic-abuse-and-sexual-violence/. 

 

3.2.3 The Police, Fire and Crime Panel (PFCP) approved a further increase in the council 

tax precept for 2020/21 which will see recruitment of another 151 extra officers in 

2020 / 21, an increase of 519 officers in the last three years.  The Maldon 

representative for the PFCP is Councillor Michael Helm.  A breakdown of precepts 

for 2020/21 can be found at: https://www.essex.pfcc.police.uk/wp-

content/uploads/2020/02/EPFCC-Council-tax-precept-leaflet-A5-WEB.pdf. 

 

3.2.4 Last year’s increase in policing numbers saw the introduction of Town Centre Teams 

for Maldon, Chelmsford and South Woodham Ferrers and the Rural Engagement 

Team (RET) has also doubled in size which supports the priority of tackling rural 

crime and is now working very closely with the Council’s community engagement 

officers.  As previously reported, last year, the OFPCC made a bid on behalf of Essex 

to the Home Office early intervention youth fund which was successful and £664,000 

has been allocated to Essex to address youth violence.  Essex County Council has also 

contributed £500,000 to this budget for 2019 / 20 and a further £1,160,000 was 

awarded in September 2019 following a successful bid for the Violence and 

Vulnerability Unit (VVU).  This has seen a central Violence and Vulnerability unit set 

up in the community safety partnership hub with a budget of approximately £2.2 

million for Essex.  The Community Safety Manager attends the Violence and 

Vulnerability Operations Board which reports into a Strategic Board.  Officers are 

involved in the various workstreams from this strategic group: Few Causing Most 

Harm and Voice of Communities.  It should be noted that in addition to funding above 

the VRU has been successful in being awarded a further £1.1 million for 2020 / 21 

through a bidding process and the OPFCC will be topping up this fund by £200,000 

Page 15

http://www.local.gov.uk/topics/community-safety/modern-slavery
https://www.essex.pfcc.police.uk/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/20200625-Police-Crime-Plan-Extension-DMH-V.04.pdf
https://www.essex.pfcc.police.uk/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/20200625-Police-Crime-Plan-Extension-DMH-V.04.pdf
https://www.essex.pfcc.police.uk/news/pfcc-gives-more-than-700000-to-organisations-helping-to-support-victims-and-survivors-of-domestic-abuse-and-sexual-violence/
https://www.essex.pfcc.police.uk/news/pfcc-gives-more-than-700000-to-organisations-helping-to-support-victims-and-survivors-of-domestic-abuse-and-sexual-violence/
https://www.essex.pfcc.police.uk/news/pfcc-gives-more-than-700000-to-organisations-helping-to-support-victims-and-survivors-of-domestic-abuse-and-sexual-violence/
https://www.essex.pfcc.police.uk/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/EPFCC-Council-tax-precept-leaflet-A5-WEB.pdf
https://www.essex.pfcc.police.uk/wp-content/uploads/2020/02/EPFCC-Council-tax-precept-leaflet-A5-WEB.pdf


Agenda Item no. 7 

and ECC by £500,000 for 2020 / 21.  For further information on the VVU they can 

now be followed on Twitter @EssexVVU. 

 

 Community Safety Partnership Hub and Progress Update 3.3
 

3.3.1 The Community Safety Partnership Hub for Chelmsford and Maldon meets monthly 

and has a tasking process which links to the priorities of the Community Safety 

Partnership (CSP).  Tasking has migrated to Microsoft Teams during the Covid-19 

crisis with the most recent meeting being on 15 September 2020.  There is an 

individual action plan for Maldon CSP plus a tasking update which is monitored to 

ensure that partner actions are completed and performance managed.  A copy of the 

current Maldon CSP action plan is attached as APPENDIX 2.  Subgroups of the 

partnership continue to meet on a regular basis and work streams for each individual 

group are effectively impacting on various areas of community safety.  Regular 

attendees at tasking include council officers and CCTV staff, community policing 

team, Youth Offending Services, Essex Community Rehabilitation Company, Family 

Solutions, Peabody, Phoenix Futures, Children’s Health & Wellbeing Service, The 

Children’s Society, Neighbourhood Watch, Open Road and Social Care with other 

partners supporting the process when necessary (analytical support, serious organised 

crime, intelligence etc.).  The community safety hub is occupied by CSP officers, the 

Community Policing Team, the Town Centre Unit and the Essex Violence and 

Vulnerability Unit (VVU).  This has already improved joint working within the 

respective teams which will provide a much better service for the public in terms of 

performance, visibility and reassurance.  This facility was highlighted as good 

practice in a recent “Investors in the People” assessment for Chelmsford City Council 

and during an audit of hubs for the PFCC.  

 

3.3.2 Officers attend the MACE 1 and MACE 2 (Missing and Child Exploitation) meetings 

on Microsoft Teams to ensure that the needs of vulnerable children for the district are 

addressed and that processes are in place to tackle the criminal and sexual exploitation 

of young people.  Officers also attend Mid-Essex Stay Safe, Mid-Essex Children’s 

Partnership Board (MECPB), Chelmsford & Maldon Behaviour and Attendance 

Partnership (BAP), Maldon Youth Strategy Group and the County Safeguarding 

Leads meeting. Members should be aware that the MACE and BAP groups were both 

awarded funding by the VVU to support young people who are on the cusp of 

exclusion or deemed high risk in terms of vulnerability.  The bi-monthly ASB forum 

held with local schools and other partners addresses youth issues and act as appoint of 

early intervention before behaviour escalates.  This forum has paused during the 

Covid-19 crisis but will commence again in the new academic year and now links 

better with the Behaviour and Attendance Partnership. Operation Enlightenment 

continues to prove successful and every secondary school in Maldon, and William de 

Ferrers in Chelmsford (Maldon catchment) is allocated with a dedicated officer who is 

a point of contact for issues, poor behaviour and an early intervention opportunity.  

Officers continue to support registered social landlords in tackling anti-social 

behaviours cases which in time should upskill partners to enable them to tackle anti-

social behaviour more effectively and improve data sharing and intelligence.  More 

complex neighbour disputes are dealt with on a case by case basis.  Officers also meet 

with the community mental health teams on a bi-monthly basis to discuss complex 

cases and support arrangements for vulnerable persons, the most recent meeting being 

held on 7 August 2020.  The partnership has supported Neighbourhood Watch 

Page 16



Agenda Item no. 7 

(NHW) throughout the Covid-19 crisis and has migrated members to Microsoft 

Teams which enabled them to continue ongoing dialogue. 

 

3.3.3 The community safety team has been busy supporting agencies during the current 

crisis and has been focussing on delivering general safeguarding and enhanced 

training on virtual platforms.  A suicide awareness flow chart has also been devised to 

provide basic training on how to responds to threats.  Meetings have been held to 

consider communications and the partnership will be producing a bi-annual newsletter 

for the community and increasing its social media presence under the Safer Maldon 

banner.  A new police officer, PC Chris Major, is now working in the hub and his role 

is a new post: Community Safety Engagement Officer which will be dedicated to 

improving engagement with our communities and will involve engagement on virtual 

platforms such as Facebook live events.  Officers also supported by Essex County 

Fire and Rescue Services (ECFRS) and other partners deliver a Safe, Well and Secure 

day of action on 2 and 3 September 2020 in Burnham-on-Crouch.  This included the 

delivery of door step organisation referral sheets and providing free smoke alarms to 

those residents who do not have them (home.safety@essex-fire.gov.uk).  Over 800 

homes were visited on the two days with 40 referrals being made for a variety of 

services.  Officers from the community safety and community engagement teams will 

also be supporting a week of action in October to tackle metal theft and illegal waste 

carriers in partnership with the Essex Police Rural Engagement Team and HMRC. 

The High Sheriff of Essex attended the first day of action on 12 October 2020. The 

team has also been supporting Hate Crime Awareness Week by providing daily social 

media posts for the week (12 – 16 October 2020). 

 

3.3.4 The capital project funded by Maldon District Council to replace the CCTV system 

for Maldon is now complete.  A contract for capital works was awarded to Link 

CCTV Systems and commenced on 1 April 2020.  This has seen virtually every 

camera in Maldon migrate to digital high definition units with full connectivity over a 

secure video management system and extended areas of coverage.  This has seen 

several corporate sites upgraded including the High Street, Promenade Park, Hythe 

Quay, Riverside Park in Burnham-on-Crouch and two community centres at 

Brickhouse Farm and West Maldon.  These images have been remotely monitored at 

the Chelmsford CCTV Control Centre since 1 July 2020 by skilled CCTV operators 

who are licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA) and accredited officers 

under the Essex Police CSAS scheme.  This project was officially unveiled by the 

then Chairman of Maldon District Council, Councillor Bob Boyce soon after the 

cameras went “live”. These cameras have already been used in several incidents but 

have also enabled the District Council to make more informed decisions during the 

Covid-19 crisis around social distancing and the High Street works.  Officers have 

also been assisting Burnham Town Council in the design of a system to cover 

Burnham-on-Crouch High Street and the quay area. 

 

3.3.5 Current concerns for the partnership hub focus around violence and vulnerability, and 

disruption of organised crime together with monitoring “hot spots” such as Maldon 

High Street, Promenade Park, Hythe Quay and some of the parks across the district 

where young people are congregating and consuming alcohol and using nitrous oxide 

cannisters.  Officers are currently reviewing the Public Space Protection Orders 

(PSPO) for the district with a view to extending the coverage to include the High 

Street, Hythe Quay and Promenade Park to include alcohol and drug misuse.  The 

continued use of Operations Aegis, Overwatch and Sceptre are proving successful and 

Page 17

http://home.safety@essex-fire.gov.uk/


Agenda Item no. 7 

in recent weeks there have been significant arrests to disrupt both local and County 

Line drug networks.  Another area which has been highlighted during the lockdown 

measures is the use of inland waterways: Hoe Mill Lock and Beeleigh Falls.  There 

has been issues with anti-social behaviour, litter, drunkenness and dangerous parking.  

The South Essex Parking Partnership (SEPP) has increased patrols to tackle the 

parking issues in this area and a multi-agency meeting was held on 16 July 2020 to 

tackle the other problems which will result in effective signage being introduced 

together with days of action to follow as necessary.  

 

3.3.6 The community safety function was subject to an internal audit by BDO in April 2020 

with a final report being considered by Maldon District Councils Performance, 

Governance and Audit Committee on 30 July 2020.  The audit received a “moderate” 

level of assurance for design and operational effectiveness.  A copy of the final report 

was discussed by Responsible Authority Group (RAG) Members at the last meeting 

held on 8 September 2020 and it was agreed that the highlighted recommendations 

were complete, and this be reported to Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 22 

October 2020 for sign off. A copy of the report can be accessed on the following link:  

https://democracy.maldon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=284&MId=2179&Ver=

4 

 

4. CONCLUSION 

 

 That Members note the proposed priorities for 2020 / 21 and progress on the CSP 4.1

action plan.  The shared working arrangements between Maldon and Chelmsford 

continue to support local priorities, high level policing priorities and the priorities of 

the current PFCC plan and has strengthened with the co-location of the community 

policing team in March 2019 and additional policing resources in town centres and 

rural areas. Maldon CSP remains efficient and responsive to emerging issues and 

more importantly positions itself strongly for future funding arrangements with the 

Essex Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner, statutory partners and local / national 

initiatives. 

 

5. IMPACT ON STRATEGIC THEMES 

 

 These priorities contribute to the Council’s Performance and Efficiency Theme and 5.1

Planning for the Future Theme, specifically contributing to, “Helping communities to 

be safe, active and healthy” and are highlighted as activities in the corporate plan. 

 

6. IMPLICATIONS 

 

(i) Impact on Customers – Helping communities to be safe, active and healthy. 

(ii) Impact on Equalities – None. 

(iii) Impact on Risk – None. 

(iv) Impact on Resources (financial) – Members should note that sustainable 

funding of posts to cover statutory duties will remain a challenge but remain 

manageable whilst we receive an annual OPFCC grant. 

Page 18

https://democracy.maldon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=284&MId=2179&Ver=4
https://democracy.maldon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=284&MId=2179&Ver=4


Agenda Item no. 7 

(v) Impact on Resources (human) – As above. 

(vi) Impact on the Environment – None. 

 

Background Papers:  

Appendix 1 (Essex Police Performance Summary)  

Appendix 2 (Maldon CSP Action Plan) 

 

Enquiries to: Spencer Clarke, Community Safety Manager, (Tel: 01245 606477). 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Performance Summary
To September 2020

Strategic Change Directorate

Production Date: 9th October 2020

Unit:  Performance Analysis Unit

Contact: Mark Shaw

Sensitivity: Official

APPENDIX 1

Page 21



Essex Police: Performance Summary                   

To September 2020

1. Introduction
                
This performance summary is designed to provide an understanding of how individual 

districts are performing within each crime type. The report includes tables of data 

relating to rolling 12 month figures for each district.  

12 month rolling data relates to data in a 12 month period ending at the last day of 

latest month of data. For example, 1st May 2016 – 30th April 2017. This rolling period 

moves on for every new data month. 

APPENDIX 1

Page 22



OFFICIAL

Force

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 43010 48178 5168 12.0 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 18.9 168237 158951 ‐9286 ‐5.5 23581 24127 546 2.3 14.0 15.2 1.2

   ‐ State Based Crime 7.0 26031 27962 1931 7.4 8629 10282 1653 19.2 33.1 36.8 3.6

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 21.4 142206 130989 ‐11217 ‐7.9 14952 13845 ‐1107 ‐7.4 10.5 10.6 0.1

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 36.0 63169 65810 2641 4.2 7415 7743 328 4.4 11.7 11.8 0.0

   ‐ Homicide 1.7 19 60 41 215.8 9 59 50 555.6 47.4 98.3 51.0

   ‐ Violence with Injury 39.1 15214 14725 ‐489 ‐3.2 2530 2460 ‐70 ‐2.8 16.6 16.7 0.1

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 3.4 32 29 ‐3 ‐9.4 33 32 ‐1 ‐3.0 103.1 110.3 7.2

   ‐ Violence without Injury 38.3 24822 27448 2626 10.6 2969 3315 346 11.7 12.0 12.1 0.1

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 31.5 23082 23548 466 2.0 1874 1877 3 0.2 8.1 8.0 ‐0.1

Sexual Offences 22.7 4758 4708 ‐50 ‐1.1 256 454 198 77.3 5.4 9.6 4.3

   ‐ Rape 40.0 1972 1986 14 0.7 43 84 41 95.3 2.2 4.2 2.0

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 4.1 496 487 ‐9 ‐1.8 21 41 20 95.2 4.2 8.4 4.2

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 51.7 1476 1499 23 1.6 22 43 21 95.5 1.5 2.9 1.4

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 10.1 2786 2722 ‐64 ‐2.3 213 370 157 73.7 7.6 13.6 5.9

Robbery 2.0 1863 1367 ‐496 ‐26.6 204 175 ‐29 ‐14.2 11.0 12.8 1.9

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 176 98 ‐78 ‐44.3 39 30 ‐9 ‐23.1 22.2 30.6 8.5

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 2.2 1687 1269 ‐418 ‐24.8 165 145 ‐20 ‐12.1 9.8 11.4 1.6

Theft Offences 2.7 54960 42965 ‐11995 ‐21.8 5444 3875 ‐1569 ‐28.8 9.9 9.0 ‐0.9

   ‐ Burglary 1.8 11332 8607 ‐2725 ‐24.0 724 472 ‐252 ‐34.8 6.4 5.5 ‐0.9

      ‐ Burglary Residential 2.4 8256 6379 ‐1877 ‐22.7 474 300 ‐174 ‐36.7 5.7 4.7 ‐1.0

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.1 3076 2228 ‐848 ‐27.6 250 172 ‐78 ‐31.2 8.1 7.7 ‐0.4

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 3.4 5958 4430 ‐1528 ‐25.6 438 278 ‐160 ‐36.5 7.4 6.3 ‐1.1

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.1 5374 4177 ‐1197 ‐22.3 286 194 ‐92 ‐32.2 5.3 4.6 ‐0.7

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.3 15381 12372 ‐3009 ‐19.6 340 334 ‐6 ‐1.8 2.2 2.7 0.5

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.3 7694 6335 ‐1359 ‐17.7 102 106 4 3.9 1.3 1.7 0.3

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 3.2 5435 4208 ‐1227 ‐22.6 191 155 ‐36 ‐18.8 3.5 3.7 0.2

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.1 2252 1829 ‐423 ‐18.8 47 73 26 55.3 2.1 4.0 1.9

   ‐ Theft 3.9 28247 21986 ‐6261 ‐22.2 4380 3069 ‐1311 ‐29.9 15.5 14.0 ‐1.5

      ‐ Theft from the Person 3.7 1343 1117 ‐226 ‐16.8 24 18 ‐6 ‐25.0 1.8 1.6 ‐0.2

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.3 2229 1924 ‐305 ‐13.7 51 54 3 5.9 2.3 2.8 0.5

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 11150 8354 ‐2796 ‐25.1 3570 2435 ‐1135 ‐31.8 32.0 29.1 ‐2.9

      ‐ Other Theft 7.8 13525 10591 ‐2934 ‐21.7 735 562 ‐173 ‐23.5 5.4 5.3 ‐0.1

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 13.0 17456 16139 ‐1317 ‐7.5 1633 1598 ‐35 ‐2.1 9.4 9.9 0.5

   ‐ Criminal Damage 14.0 15982 14827 ‐1155 ‐7.2 1597 1564 ‐33 ‐2.1 10.0 10.5 0.6

   ‐ Arson 1.4 1474 1312 ‐162 ‐11.0 36 34 ‐2 ‐5.6 2.4 2.6 0.1

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.4 1558 1770 212 13.6 261 278 17 6.5 16.8 15.7 ‐1.0

Hate Crime HO Definition 3.1 2933 3259 326 11.1 367 408 41 11.2 12.5 12.5 0.0

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 5417 6967 1550 28.6 4721 6371 1650 35.0 87.2 91.4 4.3

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 834 1128 294 35.3 578 836 258 44.6 69.3 74.1 4.8

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 4583 5839 1256 27.4 4143 5535 1392 33.6 90.4 94.8 4.4

Possession of Weapons 1.0 1707 1427 ‐280 ‐16.4 1086 816 ‐270 ‐24.9 63.6 57.2 ‐6.4

Public Order 8.6 15085 15967 882 5.8 2184 2312 128 5.9 14.5 14.5 0.0

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 16.4 3822 3601 ‐221 ‐5.8 638 783 145 22.7 16.7 21.7 5.1

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 23



OFFICIAL

Chelmsford

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 4084 4663 579 14.2 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 17.3 16141 15697 ‐444 ‐2.8 2344 2113 ‐231 ‐9.9 14.5 13.5 ‐1.1

   ‐ State Based Crime 7.6 2808 2758 ‐50 ‐1.8 1025 915 ‐110 ‐10.7 36.5 33.2 ‐3.3

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 19.4 13333 12939 ‐394 ‐3.0 1319 1198 ‐121 ‐9.2 9.9 9.3 ‐0.6

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 33.2 5844 6353 509 8.7 729 639 ‐90 ‐12.3 12.5 10.1 ‐2.4

   ‐ Homicide 50.0 0 2 2 ‐ 0 1 1 ‐ ‐ 50.0 ‐

   ‐ Violence with Injury 35.4 1403 1415 12 0.9 236 200 ‐36 ‐15.3 16.8 14.1 ‐2.7

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 4 2 ‐2 ‐50.0 1 4 3 300.0 25.0 200.0 175.0

   ‐ Violence without Injury 34.5 2305 2682 377 16.4 320 280 ‐40 ‐12.5 13.9 10.4 ‐3.4

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 30.3 2132 2252 120 5.6 172 154 ‐18 ‐10.5 8.1 6.8 ‐1.2

Sexual Offences 21.6 602 588 ‐14 ‐2.3 27 51 24 88.9 4.5 8.7 4.2

   ‐ Rape 37.0 279 265 ‐14 ‐5.0 3 8 5 166.7 1.1 3.0 1.9

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 1.5 69 67 ‐2 ‐2.9 3 3 0 0.0 4.3 4.5 0.1

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 49.0 210 198 ‐12 ‐5.7 0 5 5 ‐ 0.0 2.5 2.5

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 9.0 323 323 0 0.0 24 43 19 79.2 7.4 13.3 5.9

Robbery 3.6 150 110 ‐40 ‐26.7 8 23 15 187.5 5.3 20.9 15.6

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 17 7 ‐10 ‐58.8 3 3 0 0.0 17.6 42.9 25.2

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 3.9 133 103 ‐30 ‐22.6 5 20 15 300.0 3.8 19.4 15.7

Theft Offences 2.5 5205 4298 ‐907 ‐17.4 414 361 ‐53 ‐12.8 8.0 8.4 0.4

   ‐ Burglary 2.0 1141 853 ‐288 ‐25.2 69 46 ‐23 ‐33.3 6.0 5.4 ‐0.7

      ‐ Burglary Residential 2.5 923 671 ‐252 ‐27.3 56 37 ‐19 ‐33.9 6.1 5.5 ‐0.6

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 218 182 ‐36 ‐16.5 13 9 ‐4 ‐30.8 6.0 4.9 ‐1.0

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 3.8 553 446 ‐107 ‐19.3 48 32 ‐16 ‐33.3 8.7 7.2 ‐1.5

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.0 588 407 ‐181 ‐30.8 21 14 ‐7 ‐33.3 3.6 3.4 ‐0.1

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.9 1300 971 ‐329 ‐25.3 22 26 4 18.2 1.7 2.7 1.0

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 647 545 ‐102 ‐15.8 5 5 0 0.0 0.8 0.9 0.1

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 2.8 476 320 ‐156 ‐32.8 12 15 3 25.0 2.5 4.7 2.2

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 177 106 ‐71 ‐40.1 5 6 1 20.0 2.8 5.7 2.8

   ‐ Theft 3.3 2764 2474 ‐290 ‐10.5 323 289 ‐34 ‐10.5 11.7 11.7 0.0

      ‐ Theft from the Person 3.5 174 142 ‐32 ‐18.4 4 0 ‐4 ‐100.0 2.3 0.0 ‐2.3

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.3 295 313 18 6.1 4 15 11 275.0 1.4 4.8 3.4

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 983 961 ‐22 ‐2.2 260 231 ‐29 ‐11.2 26.4 24.0 ‐2.4

      ‐ Other Theft 7.2 1312 1058 ‐254 ‐19.4 55 43 ‐12 ‐21.8 4.2 4.1 ‐0.1

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 9.9 1532 1590 58 3.8 141 124 ‐17 ‐12.1 9.2 7.8 ‐1.4

   ‐ Criminal Damage 10.6 1409 1480 71 5.0 137 123 ‐14 ‐10.2 9.7 8.3 ‐1.4

   ‐ Arson 0.9 123 110 ‐13 ‐10.6 4 1 ‐3 ‐75.0 3.3 0.9 ‐2.3

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.6 139 160 21 15.1 23 29 6 26.1 16.5 18.1 1.6

Hate Crime HO Definition 2.5 247 317 70 28.3 40 47 7 17.5 16.2 14.8 ‐1.4

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 684 623 ‐61 ‐8.9 616 570 ‐46 ‐7.5 90.1 91.5 1.4

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 84 94 10 11.9 62 77 15 24.2 73.8 81.9 8.1

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 600 529 ‐71 ‐11.8 554 493 ‐61 ‐11.0 92.3 93.2 0.9

Possession of Weapons 0.9 144 114 ‐30 ‐20.8 94 55 ‐39 ‐41.5 65.3 48.2 ‐17.0

Public Order 10.1 1468 1573 105 7.2 230 196 ‐34 ‐14.8 15.7 12.5 ‐3.2

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 11.2 512 448 ‐64 ‐12.5 85 94 9 10.6 16.6 21.0 4.4

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 24



OFFICIAL

Braintree

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 2554 3022 468 18.3 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 21.0 10609 10941 332 3.1 1376 1461 85 6.2 13.0 13.4 0.4

   ‐ State Based Crime 7.5 1504 1817 313 20.8 431 591 160 37.1 28.7 32.5 3.9

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 23.7 9105 9124 19 0.2 945 870 ‐75 ‐7.9 10.4 9.5 ‐0.8

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 38.4 4104 4766 662 16.1 464 451 ‐13 ‐2.8 11.3 9.5 ‐1.8

   ‐ Homicide 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 100.0 100.0 0.0

   ‐ Violence with Injury 42.8 918 994 76 8.3 165 145 ‐20 ‐12.1 18.0 14.6 ‐3.4

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 0 3 3 ‐ 1 3 2 200.0 ‐ 100.0 ‐

   ‐ Violence without Injury 43.3 1531 1834 303 19.8 171 174 3 1.8 11.2 9.5 ‐1.7

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 31.5 1654 1934 280 16.9 126 128 2 1.6 7.6 6.6 ‐1.0

Sexual Offences 23.1 339 347 8 2.4 27 36 9 33.3 8.0 10.4 2.4

   ‐ Rape 45.0 125 129 4 3.2 4 6 2 50.0 3.2 4.7 1.5

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 3.0 28 33 5 17.9 1 2 1 100.0 3.6 6.1 2.5

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 59.4 97 96 ‐1 ‐1.0 3 4 1 33.3 3.1 4.2 1.1

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 10.1 214 218 4 1.9 23 30 7 30.4 10.7 13.8 3.0

Robbery 4.0 62 50 ‐12 ‐19.4 11 8 ‐3 ‐27.3 17.7 16.0 ‐1.7

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 10 7 ‐3 ‐30.0 1 3 2 200.0 10.0 42.9 32.9

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 4.7 52 43 ‐9 ‐17.3 10 5 ‐5 ‐50.0 19.2 11.6 ‐7.6

Theft Offences 3.2 3466 2864 ‐602 ‐17.4 308 283 ‐25 ‐8.1 8.9 9.9 1.0

   ‐ Burglary 1.5 821 665 ‐156 ‐19.0 37 31 ‐6 ‐16.2 4.5 4.7 0.2

      ‐ Burglary Residential 2.2 537 464 ‐73 ‐13.6 25 24 ‐1 ‐4.0 4.7 5.2 0.5

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 284 201 ‐83 ‐29.2 12 7 ‐5 ‐41.7 4.2 3.5 ‐0.7

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 3.8 351 261 ‐90 ‐25.6 21 23 2 9.5 6.0 8.8 2.8

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.0 470 404 ‐66 ‐14.0 16 8 ‐8 ‐50.0 3.4 2.0 ‐1.4

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.7 764 707 ‐57 ‐7.5 16 41 25 156.3 2.1 5.8 3.7

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 1.0 413 385 ‐28 ‐6.8 1 25 24 2400.0 0.2 6.5 6.3

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 3.3 226 209 ‐17 ‐7.5 15 7 ‐8 ‐53.3 6.6 3.3 ‐3.3

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.9 125 113 ‐12 ‐9.6 0 9 9 ‐ 0.0 8.0 8.0

   ‐ Theft 4.8 1881 1492 ‐389 ‐20.7 255 211 ‐44 ‐17.3 13.6 14.1 0.6

      ‐ Theft from the Person 3.4 50 59 9 18.0 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 2.0 0.0 ‐2.0

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 123 110 ‐13 ‐10.6 5 1 ‐4 ‐80.0 4.1 0.9 ‐3.2

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 698 562 ‐136 ‐19.5 188 169 ‐19 ‐10.1 26.9 30.1 3.1

      ‐ Other Theft 9.1 1010 761 ‐249 ‐24.7 61 41 ‐20 ‐32.8 6.0 5.4 ‐0.7

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 14.5 1134 1097 ‐37 ‐3.3 135 92 ‐43 ‐31.9 11.9 8.4 ‐3.5

   ‐ Criminal Damage 15.4 1084 1029 ‐55 ‐5.1 133 89 ‐44 ‐33.1 12.3 8.6 ‐3.6

   ‐ Arson 1.5 50 68 18 36.0 2 3 1 50.0 4.0 4.4 0.4

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 2.5 71 80 9 12.7 11 17 6 54.5 15.5 21.3 5.8

Hate Crime HO Definition 4.8 139 166 27 19.4 14 27 13 92.9 10.1 16.3 6.2

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 273 376 103 37.7 231 342 111 48.1 84.6 91.0 6.3

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 32 62 30 93.8 19 44 25 131.6 59.4 71.0 11.6

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 241 314 73 30.3 212 298 86 40.6 88.0 94.9 6.9

Possession of Weapons 0.0 76 85 9 11.8 32 51 19 59.4 42.1 60.0 17.9

Public Order 8.6 915 1127 212 23.2 135 150 15 11.1 14.8 13.3 ‐1.4

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 17.5 240 229 ‐11 ‐4.6 33 48 15 45.5 13.8 21.0 7.2

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 25



OFFICIAL

Uttlesford

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 1149 1334 185 16.1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 18.8 4822 4958 136 2.8 574 594 20 3.5 11.9 12.0 0.1

   ‐ State Based Crime 7.0 632 768 136 21.5 242 264 22 9.1 38.3 34.4 ‐3.9

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 20.9 4190 4190 0 0.0 332 330 ‐2 ‐0.6 7.9 7.9 0.0

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 40.1 1628 1840 212 13.0 199 184 ‐15 ‐7.5 12.2 10.0 ‐2.2

   ‐ Homicide 0.0 0 1 1 ‐ 0 1 1 ‐ ‐ 100.0 ‐

   ‐ Violence with Injury 45.6 349 401 52 14.9 77 66 ‐11 ‐14.3 22.1 16.5 ‐5.6

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

   ‐ Violence without Injury 46.6 606 670 64 10.6 58 61 3 5.2 9.6 9.1 ‐0.5

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 31.6 673 768 95 14.1 64 56 ‐8 ‐12.5 9.5 7.3 ‐2.2

Sexual Offences 25.9 114 135 21 18.4 11 17 6 54.5 9.6 12.6 2.9

   ‐ Rape 46.9 46 49 3 6.5 0 4 4 ‐ 0.0 8.2 8.2

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 0.0 7 8 1 14.3 0 2 2 ‐ 0.0 25.0 25.0

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 56.1 39 41 2 5.1 0 2 2 ‐ 0.0 4.9 4.9

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 14.0 68 86 18 26.5 11 13 2 18.2 16.2 15.1 ‐1.1

Robbery 0.0 35 19 ‐16 ‐45.7 2 3 1 50.0 5.7 15.8 10.1

   ‐ Robbery of business property ‐ 2 0 ‐2 ‐100.0 1 1 0 0.0 50.0 ‐ ‐

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 0.0 33 19 ‐14 ‐42.4 1 2 1 100.0 3.0 10.5 7.5

Theft Offences 3.1 1898 1556 ‐342 ‐18.0 84 100 16 19.0 4.4 6.4 2.0

   ‐ Burglary 1.8 512 334 ‐178 ‐34.8 17 11 ‐6 ‐35.3 3.3 3.3 0.0

      ‐ Burglary Residential 2.4 324 246 ‐78 ‐24.1 11 4 ‐7 ‐63.6 3.4 1.6 ‐1.8

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 188 88 ‐100 ‐53.2 6 7 1 16.7 3.2 8.0 4.8

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 4.4 182 136 ‐46 ‐25.3 10 4 ‐6 ‐60.0 5.5 2.9 ‐2.6

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.0 330 198 ‐132 ‐40.0 7 7 0 0.0 2.1 3.5 1.4

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 2.0 531 493 ‐38 ‐7.2 7 23 16 228.6 1.3 4.7 3.3

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.3 297 291 ‐6 ‐2.0 1 10 9 900.0 0.3 3.4 3.1

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 6.9 145 131 ‐14 ‐9.7 4 3 ‐1 ‐25.0 2.8 2.3 ‐0.5

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 89 71 ‐18 ‐20.2 2 10 8 400.0 2.2 14.1 11.8

   ‐ Theft 4.5 855 729 ‐126 ‐14.7 60 66 6 10.0 7.0 9.1 2.0

      ‐ Theft from the Person 2.4 28 42 14 50.0 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 0.0 0.0

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 27 31 4 14.8 2 0 ‐2 ‐100.0 7.4 0.0 ‐7.4

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 193 191 ‐2 ‐1.0 39 45 6 15.4 20.2 23.6 3.4

      ‐ Other Theft 6.9 607 465 ‐142 ‐23.4 19 21 2 10.5 3.1 4.5 1.4

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 8.4 515 640 125 24.3 36 26 ‐10 ‐27.8 7.0 4.1 ‐2.9

   ‐ Criminal Damage 8.9 481 607 126 26.2 36 24 ‐12 ‐33.3 7.5 4.0 ‐3.5

   ‐ Arson 0.0 34 33 ‐1 ‐2.9 0 2 2 ‐ 0.0 6.1 6.1

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 2.8 28 36 8 28.6 5 9 4 80.0 17.9 25.0 7.1

Hate Crime HO Definition 8.3 67 72 5 7.5 8 7 ‐1 ‐12.5 11.9 9.7 ‐2.2

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 153 199 46 30.1 138 167 29 21.0 90.2 83.9 ‐6.3

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 15 24 9 60.0 11 5 ‐6 ‐54.5 73.3 20.8 ‐52.5

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 138 175 37 26.8 127 162 35 27.6 92.0 92.6 0.5

Possession of Weapons 0.0 39 39 0 0.0 26 28 2 7.7 66.7 71.8 5.1

Public Order 10.0 351 428 77 21.9 65 56 ‐9 ‐13.8 18.5 13.1 ‐5.4

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 10.8 89 102 13 14.6 13 13 0 0.0 14.6 12.7 ‐1.9

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 26



OFFICIAL

Maldon

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 849 982 133 15.7 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 22.5 3702 3625 ‐77 ‐2.1 518 545 27 5.2 14.0 15.0 1.0

   ‐ State Based Crime 9.9 605 626 21 3.5 201 232 31 15.4 33.2 37.1 3.8

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 25.1 3097 2999 ‐98 ‐3.2 317 313 ‐4 ‐1.3 10.2 10.4 0.2

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 38.7 1485 1671 186 12.5 187 206 19 10.2 12.6 12.3 ‐0.3

   ‐ Homicide ‐ 2 0 ‐2 ‐100.0 0 1 1 ‐ 0.0 ‐ ‐

   ‐ Violence with Injury 40.6 375 357 ‐18 ‐4.8 72 72 0 0.0 19.2 20.2 1.0

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 2 1 ‐1 ‐50.0 1 1 0 0.0 50.0 100.0 50.0

   ‐ Violence without Injury 45.6 552 667 115 20.8 72 82 10 13.9 13.0 12.3 ‐0.7

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 30.7 554 646 92 16.6 42 50 8 19.0 7.6 7.7 0.2

Sexual Offences 25.0 93 128 35 37.6 5 8 3 60.0 5.4 6.3 0.9

   ‐ Rape 50.0 35 50 15 42.9 1 1 0 0.0 2.9 2.0 ‐0.9

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 0.0 7 19 12 171.4 0 1 1 ‐ 0.0 5.3 5.3

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 80.6 28 31 3 10.7 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 3.6 0.0 ‐3.6

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 9.0 58 78 20 34.5 4 7 3 75.0 6.9 9.0 2.1

Robbery 0.0 17 9 ‐8 ‐47.1 2 0 ‐2 ‐100.0 11.8 0.0 ‐11.8

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 2 1 ‐1 ‐50.0 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 0.0 0.0

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 0.0 15 8 ‐7 ‐46.7 2 0 ‐2 ‐100.0 13.3 0.0 ‐13.3

Theft Offences 3.2 1075 814 ‐261 ‐24.3 81 56 ‐25 ‐30.9 7.5 6.9 ‐0.7

   ‐ Burglary 2.0 338 204 ‐134 ‐39.6 20 7 ‐13 ‐65.0 5.9 3.4 ‐2.5

      ‐ Burglary Residential 2.9 228 138 ‐90 ‐39.5 14 4 ‐10 ‐71.4 6.1 2.9 ‐3.2

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 110 66 ‐44 ‐40.0 6 3 ‐3 ‐50.0 5.5 4.5 ‐0.9

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 4.3 144 92 ‐52 ‐36.1 14 4 ‐10 ‐71.4 9.7 4.3 ‐5.4

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.0 194 112 ‐82 ‐42.3 6 3 ‐3 ‐50.0 3.1 2.7 ‐0.4

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 2.0 210 204 ‐6 ‐2.9 9 7 ‐2 ‐22.2 4.3 3.4 ‐0.9

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 94 90 ‐4 ‐4.3 1 1 0 0.0 1.1 1.1 0.0

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 5.1 90 78 ‐12 ‐13.3 7 6 ‐1 ‐14.3 7.8 7.7 ‐0.1

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 26 36 10 38.5 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 3.8 0.0 ‐3.8

   ‐ Theft 4.4 527 406 ‐121 ‐23.0 52 42 ‐10 ‐19.2 9.9 10.3 0.5

      ‐ Theft from the Person 18.2 25 11 ‐14 ‐56.0 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 4.0 0.0 ‐4.0

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 26 32 6 23.1 0 1 1 ‐ 0.0 3.1 3.1

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 138 105 ‐33 ‐23.9 31 22 ‐9 ‐29.0 22.5 21.0 ‐1.5

      ‐ Other Theft 6.2 338 258 ‐80 ‐23.7 20 19 ‐1 ‐5.0 5.9 7.4 1.4

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.7 427 377 ‐50 ‐11.7 42 43 1 2.4 9.8 11.4 1.6

   ‐ Criminal Damage 13.6 406 353 ‐53 ‐13.1 42 43 1 2.4 10.3 12.2 1.8

   ‐ Arson 0.0 21 24 3 14.3 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 0.0 0.0

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 14.3 14 21 7 50.0 4 4 0 0.0 28.6 19.0 ‐9.5

Hate Crime HO Definition 12.1 27 58 31 114.8 5 10 5 100.0 18.5 17.2 ‐1.3

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 123 136 13 10.6 105 133 28 26.7 85.4 97.8 12.4

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 25 9 ‐16 ‐64.0 14 15 1 7.1 56.0 166.7 110.7

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 98 127 29 29.6 91 118 27 29.7 92.9 92.9 0.1

Possession of Weapons 15.8 29 19 ‐10 ‐34.5 13 10 ‐3 ‐23.1 44.8 52.6 7.8

Public Order 10.5 362 390 28 7.7 65 81 16 24.6 18.0 20.8 2.8

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 22.2 91 81 ‐10 ‐11.0 18 8 ‐10 ‐55.6 19.8 9.9 ‐9.9

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 27



OFFICIAL

Colchester

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 4921 4953 32 0.7 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 18.6 18987 17971 ‐1016 ‐5.4 2745 3246 501 18.3 14.5 18.1 3.6

   ‐ State Based Crime 6.8 3156 3387 231 7.3 1032 1471 439 42.5 32.7 43.4 10.7

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 21.4 15831 14584 ‐1247 ‐7.9 1713 1775 62 3.6 10.8 12.2 1.4

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 33.6 7599 7924 325 4.3 787 1037 250 31.8 10.4 13.1 2.7

   ‐ Homicide 0.0 4 3 ‐1 ‐25.0 2 4 2 100.0 50.0 133.3 83.3

   ‐ Violence with Injury 34.5 1838 1827 ‐11 ‐0.6 283 301 18 6.4 15.4 16.5 1.1

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 1 2 1 100.0 0 3 3 ‐ 0.0 150.0 150.0

   ‐ Violence without Injury 34.3 3069 3409 340 11.1 343 479 136 39.7 11.2 14.1 2.9

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 32.1 2687 2683 ‐4 ‐0.1 159 250 91 57.2 5.9 9.3 3.4

Sexual Offences 22.7 650 564 ‐86 ‐13.2 30 45 15 50.0 4.6 8.0 3.4

   ‐ Rape 38.1 282 247 ‐35 ‐12.4 8 11 3 37.5 2.8 4.5 1.6

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 4.8 78 42 ‐36 ‐46.2 6 4 ‐2 ‐33.3 7.7 9.5 1.8

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 44.9 204 205 1 0.5 2 7 5 250.0 1.0 3.4 2.4

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 10.7 368 317 ‐51 ‐13.9 22 34 12 54.5 6.0 10.7 4.7

Robbery 2.6 192 114 ‐78 ‐40.6 28 17 ‐11 ‐39.3 14.6 14.9 0.3

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 21 6 ‐15 ‐71.4 6 0 ‐6 ‐100.0 28.6 0.0 ‐28.6

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 2.8 171 108 ‐63 ‐36.8 22 17 ‐5 ‐22.7 12.9 15.7 2.9

Theft Offences 3.5 5494 4155 ‐1339 ‐24.4 657 448 ‐209 ‐31.8 12.0 10.8 ‐1.2

   ‐ Burglary 3.1 1218 847 ‐371 ‐30.5 70 47 ‐23 ‐32.9 5.7 5.5 ‐0.2

      ‐ Burglary Residential 3.9 858 617 ‐241 ‐28.1 33 27 ‐6 ‐18.2 3.8 4.4 0.5

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.9 360 230 ‐130 ‐36.1 37 20 ‐17 ‐45.9 10.3 8.7 ‐1.6

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 5.5 592 436 ‐156 ‐26.4 31 25 ‐6 ‐19.4 5.2 5.7 0.5

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.5 626 411 ‐215 ‐34.3 39 22 ‐17 ‐43.6 6.2 5.4 ‐0.9

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.8 779 791 12 1.5 31 38 7 22.6 4.0 4.8 0.8

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.7 434 414 ‐20 ‐4.6 12 14 2 16.7 2.8 3.4 0.6

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 4.3 241 255 14 5.8 14 11 ‐3 ‐21.4 5.8 4.3 ‐1.5

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 104 122 18 17.3 5 13 8 160.0 4.8 10.7 5.8

   ‐ Theft 4.2 3497 2517 ‐980 ‐28.0 556 363 ‐193 ‐34.7 15.9 14.4 ‐1.5

      ‐ Theft from the Person 3.3 182 121 ‐61 ‐33.5 3 4 1 33.3 1.6 3.3 1.7

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 451 267 ‐184 ‐40.8 2 3 1 50.0 0.4 1.1 0.7

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 1416 986 ‐430 ‐30.4 482 302 ‐180 ‐37.3 34.0 30.6 ‐3.4

      ‐ Other Theft 8.8 1448 1143 ‐305 ‐21.1 69 54 ‐15 ‐21.7 4.8 4.7 0.0

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 9.8 1896 1827 ‐69 ‐3.6 211 228 17 8.1 11.1 12.5 1.4

   ‐ Criminal Damage 10.6 1772 1686 ‐86 ‐4.9 203 225 22 10.8 11.5 13.3 1.9

   ‐ Arson 0.7 124 141 17 13.7 8 3 ‐5 ‐62.5 6.5 2.1 ‐4.3

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.4 183 229 46 25.1 34 47 13 38.2 18.6 20.5 1.9

Hate Crime HO Definition 3.9 392 359 ‐33 ‐8.4 53 59 6 11.3 13.5 16.4 2.9

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 682 1049 367 53.8 605 991 386 63.8 88.7 94.5 5.8

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 99 148 49 49.5 65 118 53 81.5 65.7 79.7 14.1

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 583 901 318 54.5 540 873 333 61.7 92.6 96.9 4.3

Possession of Weapons 2.0 171 148 ‐23 ‐13.5 99 88 ‐11 ‐11.1 57.9 59.5 1.6

Public Order 8.7 1916 1828 ‐88 ‐4.6 261 311 50 19.2 13.6 17.0 3.4

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 19.1 387 362 ‐25 ‐6.5 67 81 14 20.9 17.3 22.4 5.1

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 28



OFFICIAL

Tendring

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 3591 3927 336 9.4 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 20.8 14825 13745 ‐1080 ‐7.3 1839 1762 ‐77 ‐4.2 12.4 12.8 0.4

   ‐ State Based Crime 9.1 2412 2490 78 3.2 666 783 117 17.6 27.6 31.4 3.8

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 23.4 12413 11255 ‐1158 ‐9.3 1173 979 ‐194 ‐16.5 9.4 8.7 ‐0.8

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 34.7 6305 6293 ‐12 ‐0.2 586 624 38 6.5 9.3 9.9 0.6

   ‐ Homicide 0.0 4 2 ‐2 ‐50.0 1 1 0 0.0 25.0 50.0 25.0

   ‐ Violence with Injury 36.5 1557 1464 ‐93 ‐6.0 203 200 ‐3 ‐1.5 13.0 13.7 0.6

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving ‐ 2 0 ‐2 ‐100.0 0 1 1 ‐ 0.0 ‐ ‐

   ‐ Violence without Injury 37.4 2397 2508 111 4.6 229 261 32 14.0 9.6 10.4 0.9

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 30.7 2345 2319 ‐26 ‐1.1 153 161 8 5.2 6.5 6.9 0.4

Sexual Offences 23.5 416 434 18 4.3 29 42 13 44.8 7.0 9.7 2.7

   ‐ Rape 43.3 165 187 22 13.3 3 10 7 233.3 1.8 5.3 3.5

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 7.1 63 56 ‐7 ‐11.1 2 4 2 100.0 3.2 7.1 4.0

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 58.8 102 131 29 28.4 1 6 5 500.0 1.0 4.6 3.6

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 8.5 251 247 ‐4 ‐1.6 26 32 6 23.1 10.4 13.0 2.6

Robbery 2.7 137 75 ‐62 ‐45.3 16 16 0 0.0 11.7 21.3 9.7

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 16 4 ‐12 ‐75.0 6 2 ‐4 ‐66.7 37.5 50.0 12.5

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 2.8 121 71 ‐50 ‐41.3 10 14 4 40.0 8.3 19.7 11.5

Theft Offences 4.2 3957 2935 ‐1022 ‐25.8 417 180 ‐237 ‐56.8 10.5 6.1 ‐4.4

   ‐ Burglary 2.1 771 700 ‐71 ‐9.2 68 32 ‐36 ‐52.9 8.8 4.6 ‐4.2

      ‐ Burglary Residential 3.0 565 498 ‐67 ‐11.9 51 20 ‐31 ‐60.8 9.0 4.0 ‐5.0

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 206 202 ‐4 ‐1.9 17 12 ‐5 ‐29.4 8.3 5.9 ‐2.3

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 4.2 374 353 ‐21 ‐5.6 45 19 ‐26 ‐57.8 12.0 5.4 ‐6.6

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.0 397 347 ‐50 ‐12.6 23 13 ‐10 ‐43.5 5.8 3.7 ‐2.0

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 2.1 921 673 ‐248 ‐26.9 17 18 1 5.9 1.8 2.7 0.8

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.3 528 397 ‐131 ‐24.8 4 7 3 75.0 0.8 1.8 1.0

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 7.1 264 182 ‐82 ‐31.1 13 10 ‐3 ‐23.1 4.9 5.5 0.6

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 129 94 ‐35 ‐27.1 0 1 1 ‐ 0.0 1.1 1.1

   ‐ Theft 6.0 2265 1562 ‐703 ‐31.0 332 130 ‐202 ‐60.8 14.7 8.3 ‐6.3

      ‐ Theft from the Person 7.2 83 69 ‐14 ‐16.9 0 3 3 ‐ 0.0 4.3 4.3

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 194 126 ‐68 ‐35.1 3 2 ‐1 ‐33.3 1.5 1.6 0.0

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 877 489 ‐388 ‐44.2 278 89 ‐189 ‐68.0 31.7 18.2 ‐13.5

      ‐ Other Theft 10.0 1111 878 ‐233 ‐21.0 51 36 ‐15 ‐29.4 4.6 4.1 ‐0.5

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 14.8 1598 1518 ‐80 ‐5.0 125 117 ‐8 ‐6.4 7.8 7.7 ‐0.1

   ‐ Criminal Damage 15.6 1460 1420 ‐40 ‐2.7 118 112 ‐6 ‐5.1 8.1 7.9 ‐0.2

   ‐ Arson 4.1 138 98 ‐40 ‐29.0 7 5 ‐2 ‐28.6 5.1 5.1 0.0

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 4.7 113 86 ‐27 ‐23.9 24 9 ‐15 ‐62.5 21.2 10.5 ‐10.8

Hate Crime HO Definition 7.0 229 214 ‐15 ‐6.6 31 18 ‐13 ‐41.9 13.5 8.4 ‐5.1

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 427 523 96 22.5 369 477 108 29.3 86.4 91.2 4.8

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 76 134 58 76.3 52 101 49 94.2 68.4 75.4 7.0

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 351 389 38 10.8 317 376 59 18.6 90.3 96.7 6.3

Possession of Weapons 0.0 144 146 2 1.4 69 73 4 5.8 47.9 50.0 2.1

Public Order 10.8 1452 1466 14 1.0 171 176 5 2.9 11.8 12.0 0.2

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 19.2 389 355 ‐34 ‐8.7 57 57 0 0.0 14.7 16.1 1.4

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 29



OFFICIAL

Southend

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 5904 6770 866 14.7 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 19.1 21117 19346 ‐1771 ‐8.4 3162 3257 95 3.0 15.0 16.8 1.9

   ‐ State Based Crime 6.5 3246 3464 218 6.7 1083 1324 241 22.3 33.4 38.2 4.9

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 21.9 17871 15882 ‐1989 ‐11.1 2079 1933 ‐146 ‐7.0 11.6 12.2 0.5

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 34.4 8601 8518 ‐83 ‐1.0 1088 1122 34 3.1 12.6 13.2 0.5

   ‐ Homicide 0.0 3 4 1 33.3 3 3 0 0.0 100.0 75.0 ‐25.0

   ‐ Violence with Injury 35.5 2193 1844 ‐349 ‐15.9 356 356 0 0.0 16.2 19.3 3.1

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 50.0 1 2 1 100.0 2 1 ‐1 ‐50.0 200.0 50.0 ‐150.0

   ‐ Violence without Injury 35.6 3467 3768 301 8.7 473 513 40 8.5 13.6 13.6 0.0

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 32.1 2937 2900 ‐37 ‐1.3 254 249 ‐5 ‐2.0 8.6 8.6 ‐0.1

Sexual Offences 21.2 636 632 ‐4 ‐0.6 31 79 48 154.8 4.9 12.5 7.6

   ‐ Rape 33.8 252 284 32 12.7 7 15 8 114.3 2.8 5.3 2.5

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 1.3 51 80 29 56.9 1 5 4 400.0 2.0 6.3 4.3

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 46.6 201 204 3 1.5 6 10 4 66.7 3.0 4.9 1.9

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 10.9 384 348 ‐36 ‐9.4 24 64 40 166.7 6.3 18.4 12.1

Robbery 1.6 278 245 ‐33 ‐11.9 27 24 ‐3 ‐11.1 9.7 9.8 0.1

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 16 23 7 43.8 2 5 3 150.0 12.5 21.7 9.2

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 1.8 262 222 ‐40 ‐15.3 25 19 ‐6 ‐24.0 9.5 8.6 ‐1.0

Theft Offences 3.0 6087 4645 ‐1442 ‐23.7 685 451 ‐234 ‐34.2 11.3 9.7 ‐1.5

   ‐ Burglary 2.1 1225 948 ‐277 ‐22.6 105 63 ‐42 ‐40.0 8.6 6.6 ‐1.9

      ‐ Burglary Residential 2.7 936 748 ‐188 ‐20.1 73 37 ‐36 ‐49.3 7.8 4.9 ‐2.9

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 289 200 ‐89 ‐30.8 32 26 ‐6 ‐18.8 11.1 13.0 1.9

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 4.1 767 490 ‐277 ‐36.1 71 34 ‐37 ‐52.1 9.3 6.9 ‐2.3

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.0 458 458 0 0.0 34 29 ‐5 ‐14.7 7.4 6.3 ‐1.1

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.3 1717 1208 ‐509 ‐29.6 62 36 ‐26 ‐41.9 3.6 3.0 ‐0.6

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.3 893 598 ‐295 ‐33.0 23 12 ‐11 ‐47.8 2.6 2.0 ‐0.6

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 3.1 560 420 ‐140 ‐25.0 25 18 ‐7 ‐28.0 4.5 4.3 ‐0.2

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.5 264 190 ‐74 ‐28.0 14 6 ‐8 ‐57.1 5.3 3.2 ‐2.1

   ‐ Theft 4.2 3145 2489 ‐656 ‐20.9 518 352 ‐166 ‐32.0 16.5 14.1 ‐2.3

      ‐ Theft from the Person 3.6 203 168 ‐35 ‐17.2 2 1 ‐1 ‐50.0 1.0 0.6 ‐0.4

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.3 353 358 5 1.4 17 10 ‐7 ‐41.2 4.8 2.8 ‐2.0

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 1105 770 ‐335 ‐30.3 410 284 ‐126 ‐30.7 37.1 36.9 ‐0.2

      ‐ Other Theft 8.1 1484 1193 ‐291 ‐19.6 89 57 ‐32 ‐36.0 6.0 4.8 ‐1.2

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 14.7 2269 1842 ‐427 ‐18.8 248 257 9 3.6 10.9 14.0 3.0

   ‐ Criminal Damage 15.5 2142 1742 ‐400 ‐18.7 246 250 4 1.6 11.5 14.4 2.9

   ‐ Arson 1.0 127 100 ‐27 ‐21.3 2 7 5 250.0 1.6 7.0 5.4

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 210 266 56 26.7 43 38 ‐5 ‐11.6 20.5 14.3 ‐6.2

Hate Crime HO Definition 2.5 433 437 4 0.9 65 55 ‐10 ‐15.4 15.0 12.6 ‐2.4

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 709 829 120 16.9 570 763 193 33.9 80.4 92.0 11.6

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 99 169 70 70.7 61 129 68 111.5 61.6 76.3 14.7

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 610 660 50 8.2 509 634 125 24.6 83.4 96.1 12.6

Possession of Weapons 0.0 193 209 16 8.3 113 128 15 13.3 58.5 61.2 2.7

Public Order 7.7 1921 2028 107 5.6 315 323 8 2.5 16.4 15.9 ‐0.5

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 16.8 423 398 ‐25 ‐5.9 85 110 25 29.4 20.1 27.6 7.5

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 30



OFFICIAL

Castle Point

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 1852 1812 ‐40 ‐2.2 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 21.8 6393 5863 ‐530 ‐8.3 898 947 49 5.5 14.0 16.2 2.1

   ‐ State Based Crime 7.3 958 1083 125 13.0 309 409 100 32.4 32.3 37.8 5.5

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 25.0 5435 4780 ‐655 ‐12.1 589 538 ‐51 ‐8.7 10.8 11.3 0.4

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 39.7 2481 2484 3 0.1 307 302 ‐5 ‐1.6 12.4 12.2 ‐0.2

   ‐ Homicide ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

   ‐ Violence with Injury 47.5 554 569 15 2.7 85 99 14 16.5 15.3 17.4 2.1

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving ‐ 5 0 ‐5 ‐100.0 6 0 ‐6 ‐100.0 120.0 ‐ ‐

   ‐ Violence without Injury 44.1 900 905 5 0.6 90 96 6 6.7 10.0 10.6 0.6

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 31.4 1022 1010 ‐12 ‐1.2 126 107 ‐19 ‐15.1 12.3 10.6 ‐1.7

Sexual Offences 28.9 195 152 ‐43 ‐22.1 5 19 14 280.0 2.6 12.5 9.9

   ‐ Rape 50.8 69 65 ‐4 ‐5.8 1 5 4 400.0 1.4 7.7 6.2

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 20.0 27 15 ‐12 ‐44.4 0 3 3 ‐ 0.0 20.0 20.0

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 60.0 42 50 8 19.0 1 2 1 100.0 2.4 4.0 1.6

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 12.6 126 87 ‐39 ‐31.0 4 14 10 250.0 3.2 16.1 12.9

Robbery 0.0 87 47 ‐40 ‐46.0 13 6 ‐7 ‐53.8 14.9 12.8 ‐2.2

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 13 2 ‐11 ‐84.6 6 2 ‐4 ‐66.7 46.2 100.0 53.8

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 0.0 74 45 ‐29 ‐39.2 7 4 ‐3 ‐42.9 9.5 8.9 ‐0.6

Theft Offences 3.8 1861 1436 ‐425 ‐22.8 187 157 ‐30 ‐16.0 10.0 10.9 0.9

   ‐ Burglary 2.9 407 244 ‐163 ‐40.0 32 14 ‐18 ‐56.3 7.9 5.7 ‐2.1

      ‐ Burglary Residential 3.8 312 183 ‐129 ‐41.3 17 10 ‐7 ‐41.2 5.4 5.5 0.0

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 95 61 ‐34 ‐35.8 15 4 ‐11 ‐73.3 15.8 6.6 ‐9.2

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 5.7 260 122 ‐138 ‐53.1 16 9 ‐7 ‐43.8 6.2 7.4 1.2

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.0 147 122 ‐25 ‐17.0 16 5 ‐11 ‐68.8 10.9 4.1 ‐6.8

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.8 466 452 ‐14 ‐3.0 11 12 1 9.1 2.4 2.7 0.3

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.5 211 217 6 2.8 3 3 0 0.0 1.4 1.4 0.0

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 4.6 180 151 ‐29 ‐16.1 6 7 1 16.7 3.3 4.6 1.3

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 75 84 9 12.0 2 2 0 0.0 2.7 2.4 ‐0.3

   ‐ Theft 5.4 988 740 ‐248 ‐25.1 144 131 ‐13 ‐9.0 14.6 17.7 3.1

      ‐ Theft from the Person 9.1 22 22 0 0.0 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 0.0 0.0

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 55 60 5 9.1 0 1 1 ‐ 0.0 1.7 1.7

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 432 307 ‐125 ‐28.9 107 101 ‐6 ‐5.6 24.8 32.9 8.1

      ‐ Other Theft 10.8 479 351 ‐128 ‐26.7 37 29 ‐8 ‐21.6 7.7 8.3 0.5

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 16.9 811 661 ‐150 ‐18.5 77 54 ‐23 ‐29.9 9.5 8.2 ‐1.3

   ‐ Criminal Damage 18.2 736 595 ‐141 ‐19.2 76 52 ‐24 ‐31.6 10.3 8.7 ‐1.6

   ‐ Arson 6.1 75 66 ‐9 ‐12.0 1 2 1 100.0 1.3 3.0 1.7

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.3 72 75 3 4.2 6 4 ‐2 ‐33.3 8.3 5.3 ‐3.0

Hate Crime HO Definition 0.0 124 140 16 12.9 11 8 ‐3 ‐27.3 8.9 5.7 ‐3.2

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 200 286 86 43.0 164 262 98 59.8 82.0 91.6 9.6

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 41 45 4 9.8 24 27 3 12.5 58.5 60.0 1.5

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 159 241 82 51.6 140 235 95 67.9 88.1 97.5 9.5

Possession of Weapons 0.0 51 55 4 7.8 28 34 6 21.4 54.9 61.8 6.9

Public Order 9.3 590 592 2 0.3 100 83 ‐17 ‐17.0 16.9 14.0 ‐2.9

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 16.0 117 150 33 28.2 17 30 13 76.5 14.5 20.0 5.5

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 31



OFFICIAL

Rochford

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 1205 1260 55 4.6 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 23.9 4699 4244 ‐455 ‐9.7 737 727 ‐10 ‐1.4 15.7 17.1 1.4

   ‐ State Based Crime 9.8 719 748 29 4.0 251 260 9 3.6 34.9 34.8 ‐0.2

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 26.9 3980 3496 ‐484 ‐12.2 486 467 ‐19 ‐3.9 12.2 13.4 1.1

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 41.3 1863 1918 55 3.0 319 288 ‐31 ‐9.7 17.1 15.0 ‐2.1

   ‐ Homicide ‐ 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 100.0 ‐ ‐

   ‐ Violence with Injury 40.4 424 418 ‐6 ‐1.4 92 94 2 2.2 21.7 22.5 0.8

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 1 2 1 100.0 1 2 1 100.0 100.0 100.0 0.0

   ‐ Violence without Injury 49.0 674 765 91 13.5 115 117 2 1.7 17.1 15.3 ‐1.8

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 33.8 763 733 ‐30 ‐3.9 110 75 ‐35 ‐31.8 14.4 10.2 ‐4.2

Sexual Offences 17.9 101 117 16 15.8 5 13 8 160.0 5.0 11.1 6.2

   ‐ Rape 37.8 40 45 5 12.5 1 1 0 0.0 2.5 2.2 ‐0.3

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 0.0 10 12 2 20.0 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 0.0 0.0

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 51.5 30 33 3 10.0 1 1 0 0.0 3.3 3.0 ‐0.3

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 5.6 61 72 11 18.0 4 12 8 200.0 6.6 16.7 10.1

Robbery 0.0 31 23 ‐8 ‐25.8 0 4 4 ‐ 0.0 17.4 17.4

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 6 4 ‐2 ‐33.3 0 2 2 ‐ 0.0 50.0 50.0

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 0.0 25 19 ‐6 ‐24.0 0 2 2 ‐ 0.0 10.5 10.5

Theft Offences 4.5 1423 1012 ‐411 ‐28.9 108 112 4 3.7 7.6 11.1 3.5

   ‐ Burglary 2.8 349 212 ‐137 ‐39.3 19 18 ‐1 ‐5.3 5.4 8.5 3.0

      ‐ Burglary Residential 4.0 256 150 ‐106 ‐41.4 12 14 2 16.7 4.7 9.3 4.6

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 93 62 ‐31 ‐33.3 7 4 ‐3 ‐42.9 7.5 6.5 ‐1.1

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 4.4 193 113 ‐80 ‐41.5 12 13 1 8.3 6.2 11.5 5.3

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 1.0 156 99 ‐57 ‐36.5 7 5 ‐2 ‐28.6 4.5 5.1 0.6

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 2.6 458 306 ‐152 ‐33.2 13 6 ‐7 ‐53.8 2.8 2.0 ‐0.9

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 1.4 198 139 ‐59 ‐29.8 3 1 ‐2 ‐66.7 1.5 0.7 ‐0.8

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 4.4 185 136 ‐49 ‐26.5 8 4 ‐4 ‐50.0 4.3 2.9 ‐1.4

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 75 31 ‐44 ‐58.7 2 1 ‐1 ‐50.0 2.7 3.2 0.6

   ‐ Theft 6.5 616 494 ‐122 ‐19.8 76 88 12 15.8 12.3 17.8 5.5

      ‐ Theft from the Person 0.0 41 32 ‐9 ‐22.0 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 2.4 0.0 ‐2.4

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 6.5 27 31 4 14.8 3 2 ‐1 ‐33.3 11.1 6.5 ‐4.7

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 193 166 ‐27 ‐14.0 53 69 16 30.2 27.5 41.6 14.1

      ‐ Other Theft 11.3 355 265 ‐90 ‐25.4 19 17 ‐2 ‐10.5 5.4 6.4 1.1

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 19.2 562 426 ‐136 ‐24.2 54 50 ‐4 ‐7.4 9.6 11.7 2.1

   ‐ Criminal Damage 20.4 502 392 ‐110 ‐21.9 52 49 ‐3 ‐5.8 10.4 12.5 2.1

   ‐ Arson 5.9 60 34 ‐26 ‐43.3 2 1 ‐1 ‐50.0 3.3 2.9 ‐0.4

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 6.1 35 33 ‐2 ‐5.7 14 3 ‐11 ‐78.6 40.0 9.1 ‐30.9

Hate Crime HO Definition 5.5 55 55 0 0.0 11 8 ‐3 ‐27.3 20.0 14.5 ‐5.5

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 126 149 23 18.3 101 129 28 27.7 80.2 86.6 6.4

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 17 27 10 58.8 8 14 6 75.0 47.1 51.9 4.8

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 109 122 13 11.9 93 115 22 23.7 85.3 94.3 8.9

Possession of Weapons 0.0 51 31 ‐20 ‐39.2 19 22 3 15.8 37.3 71.0 33.7

Public Order 12.4 428 467 39 9.1 112 80 ‐32 ‐28.6 26.2 17.1 ‐9.0

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 14.9 114 101 ‐13 ‐11.4 19 29 10 52.6 16.7 28.7 12.0

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 32



OFFICIAL

Basildon

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 4883 5215 332 6.8 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 20.3 19300 18691 ‐609 ‐3.2 2828 3032 204 7.2 14.7 16.2 1.6

   ‐ State Based Crime 7.2 2920 3469 549 18.8 962 1357 395 41.1 32.9 39.1 6.2

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 23.3 16380 15222 ‐1158 ‐7.1 1866 1675 ‐191 ‐10.2 11.4 11.0 ‐0.4

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 39.3 7115 7613 498 7.0 858 868 10 1.2 12.1 11.4 ‐0.7

   ‐ Homicide 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 0 2 2 ‐ 0.0 200.0 200.0

   ‐ Violence with Injury 41.6 1768 1751 ‐17 ‐1.0 323 280 ‐43 ‐13.3 18.3 16.0 ‐2.3

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 2 5 3 150.0 4 2 ‐2 ‐50.0 200.0 40.0 ‐160.0

   ‐ Violence without Injury 41.3 2717 3222 505 18.6 317 369 52 16.4 11.7 11.5 ‐0.2

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 35.4 2627 2634 7 0.3 214 215 1 0.5 8.1 8.2 0.0

Sexual Offences 21.6 578 528 ‐50 ‐8.7 37 48 11 29.7 6.4 9.1 2.7

   ‐ Rape 37.8 221 222 1 0.5 5 8 3 60.0 2.3 3.6 1.3

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 4.2 46 48 2 4.3 3 6 3 100.0 6.5 12.5 6.0

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 47.1 175 174 ‐1 ‐0.6 2 2 0 0.0 1.1 1.1 0.0

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 9.8 357 306 ‐51 ‐14.3 32 40 8 25.0 9.0 13.1 4.1

Robbery 1.9 276 213 ‐63 ‐22.8 24 28 4 16.7 8.7 13.1 4.4

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 35 18 ‐17 ‐48.6 8 7 ‐1 ‐12.5 22.9 38.9 16.0

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 2.1 241 195 ‐46 ‐19.1 16 21 5 31.3 6.6 10.8 4.1

Theft Offences 3.3 6380 4907 ‐1473 ‐23.1 750 513 ‐237 ‐31.6 11.8 10.5 ‐1.3

   ‐ Burglary 1.8 1194 966 ‐228 ‐19.1 126 63 ‐63 ‐50.0 10.6 6.5 ‐4.0

      ‐ Burglary Residential 2.4 874 702 ‐172 ‐19.7 76 41 ‐35 ‐46.1 8.7 5.8 ‐2.9

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 320 264 ‐56 ‐17.5 50 22 ‐28 ‐56.0 15.6 8.3 ‐7.3

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 3.1 671 546 ‐125 ‐18.6 68 39 ‐29 ‐42.6 10.1 7.1 ‐3.0

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.0 523 420 ‐103 ‐19.7 58 24 ‐34 ‐58.6 11.1 5.7 ‐5.4

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.6 2059 1476 ‐583 ‐28.3 41 33 ‐8 ‐19.5 2.0 2.2 0.2

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.1 1039 741 ‐298 ‐28.7 14 5 ‐9 ‐64.3 1.3 0.7 ‐0.7

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 4.5 703 493 ‐210 ‐29.9 21 25 4 19.0 3.0 5.1 2.1

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 317 242 ‐75 ‐23.7 6 3 ‐3 ‐50.0 1.9 1.2 ‐0.7

   ‐ Theft 4.9 3127 2465 ‐662 ‐21.2 583 417 ‐166 ‐28.5 18.6 16.9 ‐1.7

      ‐ Theft from the Person 3.3 173 153 ‐20 ‐11.6 4 1 ‐3 ‐75.0 2.3 0.7 ‐1.7

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 190 152 ‐38 ‐20.0 6 2 ‐4 ‐66.7 3.2 1.3 ‐1.8

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 1469 1070 ‐399 ‐27.2 518 354 ‐164 ‐31.7 35.3 33.1 ‐2.2

      ‐ Other Theft 10.6 1295 1090 ‐205 ‐15.8 55 60 5 9.1 4.2 5.5 1.3

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 14.4 2031 1961 ‐70 ‐3.4 197 218 21 10.7 9.7 11.1 1.4

   ‐ Criminal Damage 15.6 1851 1808 ‐43 ‐2.3 194 217 23 11.9 10.5 12.0 1.5

   ‐ Arson 0.7 180 153 ‐27 ‐15.0 3 1 ‐2 ‐66.7 1.7 0.7 ‐1.0

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.4 157 212 55 35.0 27 19 ‐8 ‐29.6 17.2 9.0 ‐8.2

Hate Crime HO Definition 1.2 328 411 83 25.3 28 32 4 14.3 8.5 7.8 ‐0.8

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 598 1024 426 71.2 556 929 373 67.1 93.0 90.7 ‐2.3

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 81 139 58 71.6 65 97 32 49.2 80.2 69.8 ‐10.5

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 517 885 368 71.2 491 832 341 69.5 95.0 94.0 ‐1.0

Possession of Weapons 1.6 157 182 25 15.9 96 111 15 15.6 61.1 61.0 ‐0.2

Public Order 8.5 1678 1807 129 7.7 225 222 ‐3 ‐1.3 13.4 12.3 ‐1.1

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 20.8 487 456 ‐31 ‐6.4 85 95 10 11.8 17.5 20.8 3.4

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 33



OFFICIAL

Thurrock

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 4258 5076 818 19.2 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 16.9 18594 16390 ‐2204 ‐11.9 2678 2358 ‐320 ‐11.9 14.4 14.4 0.0

   ‐ State Based Crime 7.0 2626 2680 54 2.1 798 860 62 7.8 30.4 32.1 1.7

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 18.8 15968 13710 ‐2258 ‐14.1 1880 1498 ‐382 ‐20.3 11.8 10.9 ‐0.8

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 34.7 6428 6328 ‐100 ‐1.6 773 778 5 0.6 12.0 12.3 0.3

   ‐ Homicide 0.0 2 40 38 1900.0 1 40 39 3900.0 50.0 100.0 50.0

   ‐ Violence with Injury 38.2 1521 1428 ‐93 ‐6.1 246 230 ‐16 ‐6.5 16.2 16.1 ‐0.1

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 6 2 ‐4 ‐66.7 6 4 ‐2 ‐33.3 100.0 200.0 100.0

   ‐ Violence without Injury 35.5 2692 2786 94 3.5 316 350 34 10.8 11.7 12.6 0.8

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 32.0 2207 2072 ‐135 ‐6.1 204 154 ‐50 ‐24.5 9.2 7.4 ‐1.8

Sexual Offences 23.6 373 385 12 3.2 20 25 5 25.0 5.4 6.5 1.1

   ‐ Rape 45.0 145 149 4 2.8 3 3 0 0.0 2.1 2.0 ‐0.1

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 5.0 38 40 2 5.3 1 2 1 100.0 2.6 5.0 2.4

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 59.6 107 109 2 1.9 2 1 ‐1 ‐50.0 1.9 0.9 ‐1.0

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 10.2 228 236 8 3.5 17 22 5 29.4 7.5 9.3 1.9

Robbery 2.1 229 191 ‐38 ‐16.6 37 19 ‐18 ‐48.6 16.2 9.9 ‐6.2

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 15 15 0 0.0 1 3 2 200.0 6.7 20.0 13.3

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 2.3 214 176 ‐38 ‐17.8 36 16 ‐20 ‐55.6 16.8 9.1 ‐7.7

Theft Offences 2.1 6911 5128 ‐1783 ‐25.8 891 518 ‐373 ‐41.9 12.9 10.1 ‐2.8

   ‐ Burglary 1.6 1183 756 ‐427 ‐36.1 61 38 ‐23 ‐37.7 5.2 5.0 ‐0.1

      ‐ Burglary Residential 2.2 897 556 ‐341 ‐38.0 40 19 ‐21 ‐52.5 4.5 3.4 ‐1.0

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 286 200 ‐86 ‐30.1 21 19 ‐2 ‐9.5 7.3 9.5 2.2

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 2.2 712 446 ‐266 ‐37.4 39 18 ‐21 ‐53.8 5.5 4.0 ‐1.4

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.6 471 310 ‐161 ‐34.2 22 20 ‐2 ‐9.1 4.7 6.5 1.8

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.7 2277 1785 ‐492 ‐21.6 40 20 ‐20 ‐50.0 1.8 1.1 ‐0.6

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.3 1047 858 ‐189 ‐18.1 9 4 ‐5 ‐55.6 0.9 0.5 ‐0.4

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 1.3 941 707 ‐234 ‐24.9 29 14 ‐15 ‐51.7 3.1 2.0 ‐1.1

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 289 220 ‐69 ‐23.9 2 2 0 0.0 0.7 0.9 0.2

   ‐ Theft 3.2 3451 2587 ‐864 ‐25.0 790 460 ‐330 ‐41.8 22.9 17.8 ‐5.1

      ‐ Theft from the Person 6.5 121 108 ‐13 ‐10.7 4 2 ‐2 ‐50.0 3.3 1.9 ‐1.5

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.6 158 155 ‐3 ‐1.9 4 1 ‐3 ‐75.0 2.5 0.6 ‐1.9

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 1887 1319 ‐568 ‐30.1 699 376 ‐323 ‐46.2 37.0 28.5 ‐8.5

      ‐ Other Theft 7.4 1285 1005 ‐280 ‐21.8 83 81 ‐2 ‐2.4 6.5 8.1 1.6

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 11.1 2027 1678 ‐349 ‐17.2 159 158 ‐1 ‐0.6 7.8 9.4 1.6

   ‐ Criminal Damage 12.7 1760 1463 ‐297 ‐16.9 158 155 ‐3 ‐1.9 9.0 10.6 1.6

   ‐ Arson 0.0 267 215 ‐52 ‐19.5 1 3 2 200.0 0.4 1.4 1.0

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.8 242 227 ‐15 ‐6.2 29 36 7 24.1 12.0 15.9 3.9

Hate Crime HO Definition 3.2 383 407 24 6.3 36 48 12 33.3 9.4 11.8 2.4

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 509 563 54 10.6 443 488 45 10.2 87.0 86.7 ‐0.4

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 99 105 6 6.1 71 68 ‐3 ‐4.2 71.7 64.8 ‐7.0

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 410 458 48 11.7 372 420 48 12.9 90.7 91.7 1.0

Possession of Weapons 1.3 171 156 ‐15 ‐8.8 93 77 ‐16 ‐17.2 54.4 49.4 ‐5.0

Public Order 8.1 1535 1545 10 0.7 192 204 12 6.3 12.5 13.2 0.7

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 14.7 411 416 5 1.2 70 91 21 30.0 17.0 21.9 4.8

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 34



OFFICIAL

Epping Forest

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 2718 3320 602 22.1 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 16.5 11356 10899 ‐457 ‐4.0 1040 1492 452 43.5 9.2 13.7 4.5

   ‐ State Based Crime 4.6 1536 1883 347 22.6 466 696 230 49.4 30.3 37.0 6.6

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 19.0 9820 9016 ‐804 ‐8.2 574 796 222 38.7 5.8 8.8 3.0

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 37.9 3714 3848 134 3.6 308 428 120 39.0 8.3 11.1 2.8

   ‐ Homicide 0.0 0 3 3 ‐ 0 1 1 ‐ ‐ 33.3 ‐

   ‐ Violence with Injury 44.1 864 820 ‐44 ‐5.1 103 154 51 49.5 11.9 18.8 6.9

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 3 7 4 133.3 4 8 4 100.0 133.3 114.3 ‐19.0

   ‐ Violence without Injury 43.5 1471 1532 61 4.1 126 140 14 11.1 8.6 9.1 0.6

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 29.0 1376 1486 110 8.0 75 125 50 66.7 5.5 8.4 3.0

Sexual Offences 29.2 242 233 ‐9 ‐3.7 8 20 12 150.0 3.3 8.6 5.3

   ‐ Rape 48.5 121 99 ‐22 ‐18.2 4 7 3 75.0 3.3 7.1 3.8

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 8.7 33 23 ‐10 ‐30.3 4 5 1 25.0 12.1 21.7 9.6

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 60.5 88 76 ‐12 ‐13.6 0 2 2 ‐ 0.0 2.6 2.6

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 14.9 121 134 13 10.7 4 13 9 225.0 3.3 9.7 6.4

Robbery 0.8 161 122 ‐39 ‐24.2 14 8 ‐6 ‐42.9 8.7 6.6 ‐2.1

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 9 8 ‐1 ‐11.1 1 1 0 0.0 11.1 12.5 1.4

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 0.9 152 114 ‐38 ‐25.0 13 7 ‐6 ‐46.2 8.6 6.1 ‐2.4

Theft Offences 1.2 4731 3784 ‐947 ‐20.0 203 255 52 25.6 4.3 6.7 2.4

   ‐ Burglary 0.9 1077 803 ‐274 ‐25.4 46 37 ‐9 ‐19.6 4.3 4.6 0.3

      ‐ Burglary Residential 1.1 821 632 ‐189 ‐23.0 32 21 ‐11 ‐34.4 3.9 3.3 ‐0.6

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 256 171 ‐85 ‐33.2 14 16 2 14.3 5.5 9.4 3.9

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 1.4 671 497 ‐174 ‐25.9 31 20 ‐11 ‐35.5 4.6 4.0 ‐0.6

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.0 406 306 ‐100 ‐24.6 15 17 2 13.3 3.7 5.6 1.9

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.8 1930 1574 ‐356 ‐18.4 26 35 9 34.6 1.3 2.2 0.9

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.3 959 724 ‐235 ‐24.5 8 6 ‐2 ‐25.0 0.8 0.8 0.0

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 1.8 678 563 ‐115 ‐17.0 17 20 3 17.6 2.5 3.6 1.0

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 293 287 ‐6 ‐2.0 1 9 8 800.0 0.3 3.1 2.8

   ‐ Theft 1.8 1724 1407 ‐317 ‐18.4 131 183 52 39.7 7.6 13.0 5.4

      ‐ Theft from the Person 1.8 65 55 ‐10 ‐15.4 0 4 4 ‐ 0.0 7.3 7.3

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 34 35 1 2.9 0 1 1 ‐ 0.0 2.9 2.9

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 617 530 ‐87 ‐14.1 99 145 46 46.5 16.0 27.4 11.3

      ‐ Other Theft 3.2 1008 787 ‐221 ‐21.9 32 33 1 3.1 3.2 4.2 1.0

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 13.7 972 1029 57 5.9 41 85 44 107.3 4.2 8.3 4.0

   ‐ Criminal Damage 15.2 879 930 51 5.8 39 83 44 112.8 4.4 8.9 4.5

   ‐ Arson 0.0 93 99 6 6.5 2 2 0 0.0 2.2 2.0 ‐0.1

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 101 151 50 49.5 12 21 9 75.0 11.9 13.9 2.0

Hate Crime HO Definition 2.2 184 269 85 46.2 19 33 14 73.7 10.3 12.3 1.9

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 326 482 156 47.9 305 455 150 49.2 93.6 94.4 0.8

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 59 44 ‐15 ‐25.4 52 31 ‐21 ‐40.4 88.1 70.5 ‐17.7

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 267 438 171 64.0 253 424 171 67.6 94.8 96.8 2.0

Possession of Weapons 1.1 66 87 21 31.8 35 41 6 17.1 53.0 47.1 ‐5.9

Public Order 4.9 916 1123 207 22.6 86 149 63 73.3 9.4 13.3 3.9

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 15.7 228 191 ‐37 ‐16.2 40 51 11 27.5 17.5 26.7 9.2

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 35



OFFICIAL

Harlow

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 3075 3427 352 11.4 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 17.4 10210 10126 ‐84 ‐0.8 1585 1806 221 13.9 15.5 17.8 2.3

   ‐ State Based Crime 5.6 1690 1852 162 9.6 572 775 203 35.5 33.8 41.8 8.0

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 20.1 8520 8274 ‐246 ‐2.9 1013 1031 18 1.8 11.9 12.5 0.6

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 33.1 4041 4240 199 4.9 603 624 21 3.5 14.9 14.7 ‐0.2

   ‐ Homicide 0.0 0 3 3 ‐ 0 3 3 ‐ ‐ 100.0 ‐

   ‐ Violence with Injury 40.9 983 986 3 0.3 215 205 ‐10 ‐4.7 21.9 20.8 ‐1.1

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving ‐ 4 0 ‐4 ‐100.0 4 1 ‐3 ‐75.0 100.0 ‐ ‐

   ‐ Violence without Injury 34.6 1641 1800 159 9.7 242 287 45 18.6 14.7 15.9 1.2

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 26.2 1413 1451 38 2.7 142 128 ‐14 ‐9.9 10.0 8.8 ‐1.2

Sexual Offences 22.2 287 316 29 10.1 10 27 17 170.0 3.5 8.5 5.1

   ‐ Rape 37.9 131 140 9 6.9 3 2 ‐1 ‐33.3 2.3 1.4 ‐0.9

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 4.5 20 22 2 10.0 0 1 1 ‐ 0.0 4.5 4.5

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 44.1 111 118 7 6.3 3 1 ‐2 ‐66.7 2.7 0.8 ‐1.9

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 9.7 156 176 20 12.8 7 25 18 257.1 4.5 14.2 9.7

Robbery 1.1 129 92 ‐37 ‐28.7 10 12 2 20.0 7.8 13.0 5.3

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 7 1 ‐6 ‐85.7 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 14.3 0.0 ‐14.3

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 1.1 122 91 ‐31 ‐25.4 9 12 3 33.3 7.4 13.2 5.8

Theft Offences 2.0 3053 2658 ‐395 ‐12.9 289 257 ‐32 ‐11.1 9.5 9.7 0.2

   ‐ Burglary 1.0 483 513 30 6.2 17 35 18 105.9 3.5 6.8 3.3

      ‐ Burglary Residential 1.4 316 362 46 14.6 10 21 11 110.0 3.2 5.8 2.6

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 167 151 ‐16 ‐9.6 7 14 7 100.0 4.2 9.3 5.1

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 2.4 205 209 4 2.0 9 18 9 100.0 4.4 8.6 4.2

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.0 278 304 26 9.4 8 17 9 112.5 2.9 5.6 2.7

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.0 933 803 ‐130 ‐13.9 21 20 ‐1 ‐4.8 2.3 2.5 0.2

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 484 447 ‐37 ‐7.6 7 7 0 0.0 1.4 1.6 0.1

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 3.5 290 228 ‐62 ‐21.4 10 8 ‐2 ‐20.0 3.4 3.5 0.1

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 159 128 ‐31 ‐19.5 4 5 1 25.0 2.5 3.9 1.4

   ‐ Theft 3.1 1637 1342 ‐295 ‐18.0 251 202 ‐49 ‐19.5 15.3 15.1 ‐0.3

      ‐ Theft from the Person 1.5 74 65 ‐9 ‐12.2 1 1 0 0.0 1.4 1.5 0.2

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 215 173 ‐42 ‐19.5 4 14 10 250.0 1.9 8.1 6.2

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 571 470 ‐101 ‐17.7 196 141 ‐55 ‐28.1 34.3 30.0 ‐4.3

      ‐ Other Theft 6.3 777 634 ‐143 ‐18.4 50 46 ‐4 ‐8.0 6.4 7.3 0.8

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 13.3 1010 968 ‐42 ‐4.2 101 111 10 9.9 10.0 11.5 1.5

   ‐ Criminal Damage 15.0 895 853 ‐42 ‐4.7 100 108 8 8.0 11.2 12.7 1.5

   ‐ Arson 0.9 115 115 0 0.0 1 3 2 200.0 0.9 2.6 1.7

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.8 127 122 ‐5 ‐3.9 19 34 15 78.9 15.0 27.9 12.9

Hate Crime HO Definition 1.3 225 225 0 0.0 29 49 20 69.0 12.9 21.8 8.9

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 390 497 107 27.4 337 469 132 39.2 86.4 94.4 8.0

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 86 101 15 17.4 67 91 24 35.8 77.9 90.1 12.2

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 304 396 92 30.3 270 378 108 40.0 88.8 95.5 6.6

Possession of Weapons 0.0 87 86 ‐1 ‐1.1 46 46 0 0.0 52.9 53.5 0.6

Public Order 7.1 1028 1074 46 4.5 171 213 42 24.6 16.6 19.8 3.2

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 13.8 185 195 10 5.4 18 47 29 161.1 9.7 24.1 14.4

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 36



OFFICIAL

Brentwood

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 1266 1893 627 49.5 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 15.4 6294 6067 ‐227 ‐3.6 655 648 ‐7 ‐1.1 10.4 10.7 0.3

   ‐ State Based Crime 5.3 760 860 100 13.2 180 281 101 56.1 23.7 32.7 9.0

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 17.1 5534 5207 ‐327 ‐5.9 475 367 ‐108 ‐22.7 8.6 7.0 ‐1.5

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 39.2 1865 1957 92 4.9 166 173 7 4.2 8.9 8.8 ‐0.1

   ‐ Homicide ‐ 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 0 1 1 ‐ 0.0 ‐ ‐

   ‐ Violence with Injury 46.2 449 437 ‐12 ‐2.7 67 52 ‐15 ‐22.4 14.9 11.9 ‐3.0

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving 0.0 1 3 2 200.0 3 2 ‐1 ‐33.3 300.0 66.7 ‐233.3

   ‐ Violence without Injury 41.6 737 863 126 17.1 64 93 29 45.3 8.7 10.8 2.1

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 31.7 677 654 ‐23 ‐3.4 32 25 ‐7 ‐21.9 4.7 3.8 ‐0.9

Sexual Offences 17.2 129 145 16 12.4 10 24 14 140.0 7.8 16.6 8.8

   ‐ Rape 33.3 60 54 ‐6 ‐10.0 0 3 3 ‐ 0.0 5.6 5.6

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 4.8 19 21 2 10.5 0 3 3 ‐ 0.0 14.3 14.3

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs 51.5 41 33 ‐8 ‐19.5 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 0.0 0.0

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 7.7 69 91 22 31.9 10 21 11 110.0 14.5 23.1 8.6

Robbery 5.5 79 55 ‐24 ‐30.4 12 7 ‐5 ‐41.7 15.2 12.7 ‐2.5

   ‐ Robbery of business property 0.0 7 2 ‐5 ‐71.4 3 1 ‐2 ‐66.7 42.9 50.0 7.1

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 5.7 72 53 ‐19 ‐26.4 9 6 ‐3 ‐33.3 12.5 11.3 ‐1.2

Theft Offences 1.2 2827 2534 ‐293 ‐10.4 228 130 ‐98 ‐43.0 8.1 5.1 ‐2.9

   ‐ Burglary 0.4 610 562 ‐48 ‐7.9 37 30 ‐7 ‐18.9 6.1 5.3 ‐0.7

      ‐ Burglary Residential 0.5 409 412 3 0.7 24 21 ‐3 ‐12.5 5.9 5.1 ‐0.8

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community 0.0 201 150 ‐51 ‐25.4 13 9 ‐4 ‐30.8 6.5 6.0 ‐0.5

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.7 283 283 0 0.0 23 20 ‐3 ‐13.0 8.1 7.1 ‐1.1

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) 0.0 327 279 ‐48 ‐14.7 14 10 ‐4 ‐28.6 4.3 3.6 ‐0.7

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 1.1 989 905 ‐84 ‐8.5 22 19 ‐3 ‐13.6 2.2 2.1 ‐0.1

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.4 424 474 50 11.8 10 6 ‐4 ‐40.0 2.4 1.3 ‐1.1

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 2.5 437 326 ‐111 ‐25.4 9 7 ‐2 ‐22.2 2.1 2.1 0.1

      ‐ Vehicle Interference 0.0 128 105 ‐23 ‐18.0 3 6 3 100.0 2.3 5.7 3.4

   ‐ Theft 1.8 1228 1067 ‐161 ‐13.1 169 81 ‐88 ‐52.1 13.8 7.6 ‐6.2

      ‐ Theft from the Person 0.0 56 45 ‐11 ‐19.6 2 1 ‐1 ‐50.0 3.6 2.2 ‐1.3

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle 0.0 80 81 1 1.3 1 1 0 0.0 1.3 1.2 0.0

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 402 350 ‐52 ‐12.9 104 58 ‐46 ‐44.2 25.9 16.6 ‐9.3

      ‐ Other Theft 3.2 690 591 ‐99 ‐14.3 62 21 ‐41 ‐66.1 9.0 3.6 ‐5.4

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 12.4 634 516 ‐118 ‐18.6 59 33 ‐26 ‐44.1 9.3 6.4 ‐2.9

   ‐ Criminal Damage 13.3 567 460 ‐107 ‐18.9 56 32 ‐24 ‐42.9 9.9 7.0 ‐2.9

   ‐ Arson 5.4 67 56 ‐11 ‐16.4 3 1 ‐2 ‐66.7 4.5 1.8 ‐2.7

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 1.4 50 69 19 38.0 5 7 2 40.0 10.0 10.1 0.1

Hate Crime HO Definition 1.7 84 121 37 44.0 13 6 ‐7 ‐53.8 15.5 5.0 ‐10.5

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 134 196 62 46.3 105 168 63 60.0 78.4 85.7 7.4

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 19 24 5 26.3 6 19 13 216.7 31.6 79.2 47.6

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 115 172 57 49.6 99 149 50 50.5 86.1 86.6 0.5

Possession of Weapons 2.4 35 41 6 17.1 19 23 4 21.1 54.3 56.1 1.8

Public Order 5.7 470 510 40 8.5 34 62 28 82.4 7.2 12.2 4.9

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 14.2 121 113 ‐8 ‐6.6 22 28 6 27.3 18.2 24.8 6.6

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 37



OFFICIAL

Stansted Airport

Top Level

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Anti‐Social Behaviour (incidents) ‐ 524 364 ‐160 ‐30.5 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

All Crime (excl. Action (NFIB) Fraud) 2.1 1188 388 ‐800 ‐67.3 602 139 ‐463 ‐76.9 50.7 35.8 ‐14.8

   ‐ State Based Crime 1.3 459 77 ‐382 ‐83.2 411 64 ‐347 ‐84.4 89.5 83.1 ‐6.4

   ‐ Victim Based Crime 2.3 729 311 ‐418 ‐57.3 191 75 ‐116 ‐60.7 26.2 24.1 ‐2.1

Victim Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Violence Against the Person 10.5 96 57 ‐39 ‐40.6 41 19 ‐22 ‐53.7 42.7 33.3 ‐9.4

   ‐ Homicide ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

   ‐ Violence with Injury 0.0 18 14 ‐4 ‐22.2 7 6 ‐1 ‐14.3 38.9 42.9 4.0

   ‐ Death or Serious Injury caused by unlawful driving ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

   ‐ Violence without Injury 10.8 63 37 ‐26 ‐41.3 33 13 ‐20 ‐60.6 52.4 35.1 ‐17.2

   ‐ Stalking and Harassment 33.3 15 6 ‐9 ‐60.0 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 6.7 0.0 ‐6.7

Sexual Offences 0.0 3 4 1 33.3 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 33.3 0.0 ‐33.3

   ‐ Rape 0.0 1 1 0 0.0 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 0.0 0.0

      ‐ Rape ‐ Under 16 yrs 0.0 0 1 1 ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ ‐ 0.0 ‐

      ‐ Rape ‐ Over 16 yrs ‐ 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 ‐ ‐

   ‐ Other Sexual Offences 0.0 2 3 1 50.0 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 50.0 0.0 ‐50.0

Robbery 0.0 0 2 2 ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ ‐ 0.0 ‐

   ‐ Robbery of business property ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

   ‐ Robbery of Personal Property 0.0 0 2 2 ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ ‐ 0.0 ‐

Theft Offences 0.0 592 239 ‐353 ‐59.6 142 54 ‐88 ‐62.0 24.0 22.6 ‐1.4

   ‐ Burglary ‐ 3 0 ‐3 ‐100.0 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 ‐ ‐

      ‐ Burglary Residential ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

      ‐ Burglary Business & Community ‐ 3 0 ‐3 ‐100.0 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 ‐ ‐

      ‐ Burglary Dwelling (pre‐Apr 17 definition) ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

      ‐ Burglary Other (pre‐Apr 17 definition) ‐ 3 0 ‐3 ‐100.0 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 ‐ ‐

   ‐ Vehicle Offences (incl. Interference) 0.0 47 24 ‐23 ‐48.9 2 0 ‐2 ‐100.0 4.3 0.0 ‐4.3

      ‐ Theft from a Vehicle 0.0 26 15 ‐11 ‐42.3 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 3.8 0.0 ‐3.8

      ‐ Theft of a Vehicle 0.0 19 9 ‐10 ‐52.6 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 5.3 0.0 ‐5.3

      ‐ Vehicle Interference ‐ 2 0 ‐2 ‐100.0 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 ‐ ‐

   ‐ Theft 0.0 542 215 ‐327 ‐60.3 140 54 ‐86 ‐61.4 25.8 25.1 ‐0.7

      ‐ Theft from the Person 0.0 46 25 ‐21 ‐45.7 1 1 0 0.0 2.2 4.0 1.8

      ‐ Theft of Pedal Cycle ‐ 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 0 0 0 ‐ 0.0 ‐ ‐

      ‐ Shoplifting 0.0 169 78 ‐91 ‐53.8 106 49 ‐57 ‐53.8 62.7 62.8 0.1

      ‐ Other Theft 0.0 326 112 ‐214 ‐65.6 33 4 ‐29 ‐87.9 10.1 3.6 ‐6.6

Criminal Damage inc. Arson 11.1 38 9 ‐29 ‐76.3 7 2 ‐5 ‐71.4 18.4 22.2 3.8

   ‐ Criminal Damage 11.1 38 9 ‐29 ‐76.3 7 2 ‐5 ‐71.4 18.4 22.2 3.8

   ‐ Arson ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ 0 0 0 ‐ ‐ ‐ ‐

Racial/Religiously Aggravated Offences 0.0 16 3 ‐13 ‐81.3 5 1 ‐4 ‐80.0 31.3 33.3 2.1

Hate Crime HO Definition 0.0 16 8 ‐8 ‐50.0 4 1 ‐3 ‐75.0 25.0 12.5 ‐12.5

State Based Crime

Crime Type
% DA 

2020
2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020 # diff. % diff. 2019 2020

% pt.

diff.

Drug Offences 0.0 83 35 ‐48 ‐57.8 76 28 ‐48 ‐63.2 91.6 80.0 ‐11.6

   ‐ Trafficking of Drugs 0.0 2 3 1 50.0 1 0 ‐1 ‐100.0 50.0 0.0 ‐50.0

   ‐ Possession of Drugs 0.0 81 32 ‐49 ‐60.5 75 28 ‐47 ‐62.7 92.6 87.5 ‐5.1

Possession of Weapons 0.0 293 29 ‐264 ‐90.1 304 29 ‐275 ‐90.5 103.8 100.0 ‐3.8

Public Order 11.1 55 9 ‐46 ‐83.6 22 6 ‐16 ‐72.7 40.0 66.7 26.7

Miscellaneous Crimes against Society 0.0 28 4 ‐24 ‐85.7 9 1 ‐8 ‐88.9 32.1 25.0 ‐7.1

Rolling 12 Months to September

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

Offences Solved Outcomes Solved Rates %

OFFICIAL

APPENDIX 1

Page 38



Maldon District
Community Safety Partnership 
Action Plan 2020 ‐ 2021

Priority 1
• Tackling Crime & Reducing Reoffending, with an emphasis 
on violent crime, gangs, and drug trafficking.

Priority 2
•Driving Down ASB in Public Places, with an emphasis on 
youth nuisance and improving partnership visibility.

Priority 3
• Identifying & Supporting Vulnerable People, with an 
emphasis on domestic abuse, social isolation, suicide 
prevention, mental health and hate crime.

Priority 4
• Increase Confidence in Identifying & Reducing Rural Crime.

Priority 5
•Promoting Road Safety & Challenging Irresponsible Driving, 
with an emphasis on speeding and safety initiatives.

APPENDIX 2

P
age 39



Activity  Lead Organisation/Officer Timescale for delivery  Progress/Comments  RAG status Estimated Costs (£)

Research phase to consider viable options for a virtual 
online event that could consist of a theatrical 
performance that highlights issues that include, 
exploitation, grooming, gangs and drugs followed by a 
live interactive workshop.

Delivery of awareness raising sessions in the community 
covering prevalent topics such as: 
‐ Gangs and County Lines
‐ Child sexual and criminal Exploitation (CSE & CE)
‐ Knife Crime
‐ Grooming 

Reach Every generation have been commissioned to 
deliver a full day programme to years 7 ‐ 11 covering 
topics that include Exploitation, Gangs , County lines 
knife crime and grooming. Male and female presenters 
will deliver to ensure gender inclusion.                          9th 
November 2020. Cost £500                                                       

Session offered to Ormiston Rivers ‐ Details yet to be 
confirmed. Cost £500

Target audiences to include young people, parents, 
teachers and community groups. 

COVID‐19  ‐ event may be postponed at short notice in 
line with government advice and any additional 
restrictions placed on Schools at the time.

Monitoring of new CCTV equipment Chelmsford City 
Council/Maldon District 
council

March 2021 CCTV monitoring live since 1st July 2020. Responsible 
Authorities Group (RAG) has agreed £5000 funding for 
activity therefore no cost to MDC.  0

Ensure a coordinated approach to addressing Violence 
and Vulnerability specifically through the following 
mechanisms:

‐ Countywide Violence and Vulnerability Unit 

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Spencer Clarke 

March 2021

0

5000

1000

Delivery of Crucial Crew to Maldon's year 6 pupils,  topics 
covered will align with CSP priorities and provide key 
community safety messages.

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Claire Hanrahan

Early 2021 or Summer 
2021 ‐ depending on 
survey results

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Claire Hanrahan

March 2021

Priority 1
•Tackling Crime & Reducing Reoffending, with an 
emphasis on violent crime, gangs, and drug trafficking.

APPENDIX 2

P
age 40



Activity  Lead Organisation/Officer Timescale for delivery  Progress/Comments  RAG status Estimated Costs (£)

Continue to work in partnership with Anglia Ruskin 
University and Essex Police to create a virtual reality 
project on knife crime

Anglia Ruskin, Community 
Safety Partnership, 
Chelmsford City Council and 
Essex Police 

January 2021 Due to the restrictions put in place around COVID‐19 the 
workshops with schools that had been planned could not 
take place. Contact has been made with the schools to 
reschedule the workshops for October 2020 ‐ to date 5 
schools have expressed an interest in taking part.  

0

Tackle domestic abuse by providing signposting, 
awareness and interventions that reduce the risk of abuse 
and enable positive reporting including:

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

 Coordinate and support awareness events as appropriate 
Implement J9 initiative and continue to train 
staff/volunteers

Support staff experiencing Domestic Abuse
Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

March 2021
Provide support to Maldon DC officers who experience 
domestic abuse, communicate contact details internally. 

0

Estimated Total 6000

0

March 2021 Online J9 training sessions have been introduced across 
the County on a regular basis, these have been promoted 
and distributed among partners. 

APPENDIX 2

P
age 41



Activity  Lead Organisation/Officer Timescale for delivery  Progress/Comments  RAG Status  Estimated Costs

Effective case management of anti‐social behaviour 
incidents in partnership through the following meetings: 

‐ ASB Youth Forum
‐ Mental Health and ASB Forum
‐ RSL ASB Forum 
‐ Behaviour and Attendance Partnership 

Maldon District Council / 
Leanne Hinton / Spencer 
Clarke

March 2021 Due to COVID 19 for the time being both the ASB Youth 
Forum and RSL Forum have been postponed. 

The next Mental Health Forum is due to take place in 
October 2020. 0

Just Play initiative ‐ Free of charge Football sessions for 
youths. Restarts Monday 07.09.20. Additional funding 
required to make safe training area in Southminster. 
Mayland and Burnham have requested local sessions. 

Walking football commences Wednesday 9th September 
2020.

Coordinate and deliver partnership Public Reassurance 
and Crime Prevention Days in hot spot areas as 
identified.

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

March 2021 To date no community engagement events have been 
organised or delivered by the Community Safety Team due 
to the restrictions in place to prevent the spread of COVID‐
19.

800

To support school Pastors in Maldon who provide 
practical assistance and support to children at  school. 

Maldon District council ‐
Spencer Clarke

March 2021 Currently on hold due to COVID 19 will resume once 
Schools return in September. Re evaluate the programme 
and aim to provide coverage for the majority of schools 
that require support.

0

To develop and distribute a bi‐annual Partnership 
newsletter (and eventually an e‐bulletin) as tool to 
communicate the work of the Partnership for Maldon 
residents. 

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

March 2021 Aim is to produce a template and first edition  of paper 
version for January 2021. e‐bulletin to follow at later stage 
when software is available at Maldon DC

500

Support existing and new community groups to deliver 
against local identified issues across Maldon.

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

March 2021
Support has been provided to Maldon NHW to hold online 
meetings. Two successful meeting has taken place during 
COVID 19 restrictions using Microsoft Teams. 

0

Estimated Total 3300

To provide sporting activities which enable community 
engagement within some of the more rural areas of 
Maldon district. 

Maldon District Council / 
Simon Walker/ Jim Brunt

March 2021

2000

Priority 2
•Driving Down ASB in Public Places, with an emphasis on 
youth nuisance and improving partnership visibility.

APPENDIX 2

P
age 42



Activity  Lead Organisation/Officer Timescale for delivery  Progress/Comments  RAG Status  Estimated Costs (£)

Implement the 'Spot It Stop It' campaign to raise 
awareness of and disrupt Child Exploitation

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

March 2021 On hold due to COVID 19 as many business are unable to 
return to normal working procedures and do not to 
engage at this time. 

0

Coordinate the Independent Advisory Group (IAG) 
and work with Essex Police and underrepresented 
sections of the community to reduce community 
tensions and hate crime. Explore opportunities to set 
up a Youth IAG / Youth Council

Maldon District Council
Essex Police 
Spencer Clarke/CPT 
Inspector 

October 2020 IAG group has been meeting monthly during the COVID 
19 crisis and reviewing topics such as excess deaths and 
bereavements.  0

Tackle domestic abuse by providing signposting, 
awareness and interventions that reduce the risk of 
abuse and enable positive reporting including:

‐ Supporting the IDVA's as necessary
‐ Act as point of contact between Essex Police, RSL's 
and private landlords for High Risk Domestic Abuse 
dwelling surveys 
‐ Coordinate and support awareness events as 
appropriate 
‐ Implement J9 initiative and continue to train 
staff/volunteers as necessary 

Maldon District council 
Claire Hanrahan / Leanne 
Patemam

March 2021 J9 Community Training sessions will be available virtually.

0

Support staff experiencing Domestic Abuse
Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

March 2021
Provide support to Maldon DC officers who experience 
domestic abuse, communicate contact details internally. 

Support the work of Essex Police and partner agencies 
by raising awareness of Human Trafficking and 
Modern Slavery by attending training and signposting, 
and supporting the work of Project Aidant/Operation 
Eagle as appropriate.

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Spencer Clarke / Claire 
Hanrahan

March 2021 Basic Modern Slavery and Human Trafficking Training to 
be incorporated in MDC Safeguarding Training.                    

0

Support Altizimers society to promote the Dementia 
Action Alliance and to achieve  Dementia Friendly 
Community Status in Maldon District. 

Mark Neville Alzheimer's 
Society /Maldon District 
Council ‐ Claire Hanrahan

March 2021 Initial discussion 11th August, Maldon Dementia Action 
Alliance (DAA) key stakeholders meeting planned for 30 
September

0

Priority 3
• Identifying & Supporting Vulnerable People, with an 
emphasis on domestic abuse, social isolation, suicide 
prevention, mental health and hate crime.

APPENDIX 2

P
age 43



Activity  Lead Organisation/Officer Timescale for delivery  Progress/Comments  RAG Status  Estimated Costs (£)

Keep Safe scheme for vulnerable people (including 
people with dementia and learning disabilities) where 
places of safety have been identified across the city 
for people can go if they need assistance. 

Katherine Washbrook ‐keep 
Safe / Maldon District 
Council ‐ Claire Hanrahan 

March 2021 Revive Keep Safe scheme ‐ contact venues and provide  
up to date visual materials. Plan social media campaign 
via MDC Facebook page and create a dedicated MDC 
website page to communicate scheme to public.                 

0

Raise public awareness of issues that effect Adults 
with care and support needs.

Claire Hanrahan / Essex 
Safeguarding Adults Board

March 2021 To date no updated has been provided by Essex 
Safeguarding Board regarding 2021 campaign due to 
COVID‐19 op.  0

To support the structured alcohol intervention 
programme provided by Choices (Open Road and The 
Children's Society) and make referrals/signpost where 
appropriate. 

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Leanne Pateman

March 2021 Outreach worker hot desking from Maldon District 
Council one day a week.

0

Partner with Drug & Alcohol services to facilitate a MDC 
social media campaign to communicate support services 
available and raise staff awareness of referral process. 

Initial strategy discussion with Public Health Officer and 
Housing teams is planned for 2nd September 20.

Design Council Project to improve the transition 
between Primary and Senior schools by identifying 
students who require additional support.

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Emily Fallon /  Claire 
Hanrahan

March 2021 Template completed by primary schools and passed to 
secondary school. Project evaluation to include the score 
indicators, support required to build resilience or 
intervention from specialist services required. 
Partnership work with Essex County Council to 
implement across wider Essex is planned for 2021.

0

Silver Sunday Event to engage with older persons to 
address social isolation within rural locations.

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

October 2020 On hold due to COVID 19 ‐ Silver Sunday countrywide 
initiative is not recommending social gatherings at this 
time. Event planning for 2021 will commence Spring 
2021.

250

Raise awareness of Hate Crime ‐ Crimes perceived by 
the victim to be motivated by hostility and prejudice. 
Individuals could be targeted for their race, religion, 
disability, gender identity, and sexual orientation

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

October 2020 Support Hate Crime Awareness week 10th ‐ 17th October 
2020. Social media campaign to raise public awareness of 
Hate Crime and how to report this crime.

0

Community engagement and partnership work to 
raise awareness of the importance of smoke detectors 
and identify vulnerable residents within the identified 
area.

Essex County Fire and 
rescue service, Essex Police, 
Maldon District  CSP

Sep‐20 Safe, Well Secure event. 2 day event in Burnham on 
Crouch. Targeted 806 properties, engaging 327 
households generating 58 Home Safety visits to install or 
replace defective smoke detectors.   

0

Organise and deliver a Crucial Crew Event for Older 
People. 

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

Spring 2021 Planning to commence October 2021 but may be pushed 
back into later 2021 if  COVID‐19 restrictions are in place. 2000

March 2021Maldon District Council ‐  
Claire Hanrahan / Emily 
Fallon / Housing

Address the increase during COVID 19 of Alcohol 
consumption within district  and raise public 
awareness of support services. 

0

APPENDIX 2

P
age 44



Activity  Lead Organisation/Officer Timescale for delivery  Progress/Comments  RAG Status  Estimated Costs (£)

Support national, county wide and local campaigns 
on:
Suicide Awareness
Hate Crime
Mental Health
To raise awareness of First Aid and provide skills 
training for young people.

The Plume Academy March 2021 Contribution to the cost of providing comprehensive First 
Aid training to year 9 students at The Plume Academy 248

To raise awareness of safeguarding issues within the 
district and be able Maldon DC officers to respond to 
incidents, concerns or disclosures by members of the 
public. 

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

March 2021 Develop an interactive Enhanced Safeguarding training 
course and a General Safeguarding awareness training 
session. During COVID 19  restrictions delivery is via MS 
teams. First session to Designated Safeguarding Officers 
is 12th August.  Training to be offered to the voluntary 
sector.

0

Raise Awareness of suicide with MDC staff and 
provide them with tools to respond when engaging 
with the public who threaten Suicide and Self harm.

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

March 2021 Develop and communicate a  Suicide flow chart and 
provide basic training on how to respond to threats.  0

Estimated Total 2498

Maldon District Council ‐ 
Community Safety Officer 
Claire Hanrahan

March 2021 To date no updated has been provided by partners 
regarding campaign's due to COVID‐19 

0

APPENDIX 2

P
age 45



Activity  Lead Owner  Timescale for delivery  Progress/Comments  RAG Status  Estimated Costs (£)

To ensure the effective delivery of the Essex Police 
Rural Crime Strategy and liaison with GTRET as 
appropriate

Maldon District Council / 
Community Protection 
team

March 2021 To cascade the weekly rural crime briefings received 
from Essex Police. 
Rural crime forum.
Farm Watch ‐ engage more with  parish councils and 
Active Citizens.

0

Partnership day of Action to identify, address or 
enforce issues associated with metal theft.  

Essex Police, HMRC, 
Maldon DC Community 
Protection and Safety 
team.

October 2020 Partnership event in Heybridge, Essex Police Rural 
Engagement team stop and search vehicles and check 
driver credentials with Community Protection teams 
monitoring waste carrier licence and HMRC sampling 
and testing  vehicle fuel.

0

Estimated Total 0

Priority 4
• Increase Confidence in Identifying & Reducing Rural 
Crime.

APPENDIX 2

P
age 46



Activity  Lead Owner  Timescale for delivery  Progress/Comments  RAG Status  Estimated Costs (£)

Promote the 3PR project to other Maldon district 
schools and introduce the Junior Traffic Warden 
schemes with the aim is to challenge parking behaviour 
around schools.   

SEPP ‐ Leah Martin / 
Claire Hanrahan 

March 2021  On hold due to COVID 19 ‐                                                        
Purleigh school has expressed an interest in the scheme 
will re evaluate after September 2020. as many schools 
may have staggered start and finish time which should 
temporarily alleviate parking issues around schools.  

0

Coordinate initiatives to combat speeding / Tru Cam Maldon District Council / 
Community Protection 
team

March 2021 On hold due to COVID 19, regular enforcement will 
resume later in 2020.  18000

Review current partner initiatives and campaigns that 
help raise awareness of the dangers of speeding and 
Street racing.

Safer Essex Road 
Partnership / Maldon 
District Council ‐ Claire 
Hanrahan

March 2021 Consider the roll out of existing campaigns or work with 
partners to create a new initiative to engage with target 
audience.

Ongoing

0

Estimated Total 18000

Priority 5
•Promoting Road Safety & Challenging Irresponsible 
Driving, with an emphasis on speeding and safety 
initiatives.

APPENDIX 2

P
age 47



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	7 Maldon District Community Safety Partnership Update
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2




